

We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


1 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, June 7, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 


COUNCIL POLICY 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 


I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting,
or May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present.


II. When Speaking to the City Council Please:
• Clearly State Your Name and Address.
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor.
• No personal attacks on staff or Council.
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum.


III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will
be Allowed.


IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members.


V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the
Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers.


(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.*


Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 
those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 
email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov.  


AGENDA 


1. ROLL CALL


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE


3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE MAY 17, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON MAY 29, 2022


1



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 


4. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE MAY 17, 2022 EXECUTIVE SESSION – 
LAND ACQUISITION 


5. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 


6. COMMUNICATIONS 


A. From Persons Present 


7. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING 


A. Consent 


1. Establish June 21, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 


a. Adopting the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Amendment #3. 


b. Adopting the Fiscal Year 2022 to 2023 Budget. 


c. New Special Malt Beverage Permit No. 1 for HA Baseball, LLC, dba Casper 
Horseheads Baseball Club, located at 220 Kati Lane. 


d. New Bar & Grill License No. 13 for Childs, Corp., dba La Cocina Mexican 
Restaurant, located at 4110 Centennial Hills Blvd. 


e. Approving a Vacation, Replat, Subdivision Agreement and Zone Change for the 
Eagle Valley Addition No. 2 


8. PUBLIC HEARING 


A. Ordinance 


1. Amending Section 10.36.010 and 10.36.020 of Chapter 10.36 – Parking, of the 
Casper Municipal Code.   


9. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 


A. Amending Chapter 5.24 – Hotels & Roominghouses, of the Casper Municipal Code, 
which Addresses the Licensing and Regulation of Commercial Hotels, Motels, and 
Lodging Facilities within the City of Casper.  


1. Communications from Persons Present 


B. Changes to Mobile Vendor Parking Permit Ordinance, Chapter 10.  


1. Communications from Persons Present 


 


 


2







We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


3 


9. SECOND READING ORDINANCE (continued)


C. Approving a Vacation, Replat and Subdivision Agreement for the Kensington Heights
Addition No. 5 Subdivision.


1. Communications from Persons Present


D. Approving a Vacation, Replat, Subdivision Agreement and Zone Change for the
Harmony Hills Addition No. 4.


1. Communications from Persons Present


10. RESOLUTIONS


A. Consent


1. Accepting a Public Sidewalk Easement from Casper (CY Ave) DG, LLC as Part of
the Dollar General Store Construction at 6000 CY Avenue.


2. Authorizing an Agreement with Chalk Buttes Landscaping, Inc., in the Amount of
$245,967.14, for the Highland Park Cemetery Irrigation Improvements.


3. Authorizing an Agreement with Wayne Coleman Construction, Inc., in the amount
of $85,307, for the 2nd and Lincoln Paving Improvements.


4. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Improvements Contract with Wyoming Spirits,
Inc., and the Cadoma Foundation for the 2nd and Lincoln Paving Improvements.


5. Authorizing an Agreement with Crown Construction, LLC, in the amount of
$200,820, for the Solid Waste Exit Scale.


6. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with First Interstate Bank for
Investment Management Services.


7. Authorizing Adoption of the Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) for July 1,
2022 - June 30, 2023 Between the City of Casper and the Fire Fighters' Local Union
904, I.A.F.F., AFL-CIO.


3







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 


10. RESOLUTIONS (continued) 


A. Consent 


8. Approving and Accepting a Conservation Easement and Approving the Purchase 
and Sale Agreement with Charles E. Piersall Chapter, Izaak Walton League of 
America, (Hereafter, Charles E. Piersall Chapter) Seller, to the City of Casper, 
Purchaser, (Hereafter City); the Consideration for this Purchase is $250,000 in Cash, 
and the City Providing Property Upgrades, Repairs and Refurbishment, Provided and 
Funded by the City, to Occur Within Twenty-Four Months of the Purchase, and the 
City to Provide Historical Lodge Designation Work, and the City, Thereafter, as 
Landlord Leasing Back a Portion of the Property Just Purchased, Exclusively to the 
Charles E. Piersall Chapter, as Lessee, for up to a Fifteen-Year Period, for the Purchase 
and Transfer of 36.16 Acres of Charles E. Piersall Chapter’s Real Property, Structures, 
and Improvements.  


9. Approving a Lease Agreement for the City of Casper to Lease Portions of the Izaak 
Walton League Property to the Charles E. Piersall Chapter, Izaak Walton League 
of America, Including Buildings and Common Areas Located on Said Property. 


10. Authorizing an Agreement with HA Baseball LLC, dba Casper Horseheads, for the 
Operation of Concessions at Mike Lansing Baseball Stadium.  


11. Accepting Donations to Restore and Revitalize “The Fountainhead,” a Robert 
Russin Sculpture, and Executing a Fiscal Agent Agreement with Wyoming 
Community Foundation.  


12. Authorizing a Lease Agreement with Casper Skeet Club.   


11. MINUTE ACTION 


A. Consent 


1. Authorizing the Appointment of One New Member, Cole Montgomery, to Fill an Open 
Position to the Casper Natrona County Travel and Tourism Board. 


2. Authorizing the Correction of One Wyoming Association of Municipalities Resolution 
as Part of Casper’s Submission to Wyoming Association of Municipalities’ 
Legislative Priority Considerations for 2023. 


3. Authorizing the Inclusion of Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Summary Proposed Budget into 
the Minutes of the June 7, 2022 Regular Council Meeting.  


12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 


13. ADJOURNMENT 


4







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
5 


Upcoming Council Meetings 


Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, June 21, 2022 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, July 5, 2022 – Council Chambers 


Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, June 14, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, June 28, 2022 – Council Meeting Room  
 
 
 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 
HO 
OB 


Historic Overlay 
Office Business 


ED 
OYD  


Education 
Old Yellowstone District  


 
 


5







05/17/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 1 of 14 


 


COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


May 17, 2022 
1.  ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 17, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Cathey, Gamroth, Engebretsen, Pollock, Sutherland, Vice Mayor Freel and 
Mayor Pacheco. Absent: Councilmembers Knell and Johnson. 


Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to, by minute action, excuse 
the absences of Councilmembers Johnson and Knell. Motion passed.  


2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Councilmember Gamroth led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3.  SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES  
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the April 26, 2022, special Council meeting, as published in the Casper-
Star Tribune on May 4, 2022. Motion passed. 


4.  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Pollock to, by minute action, approve 
the minutes of the May 3, 2022 regular Council meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune 
on May 13, 2022. Motion passed. 


5.  BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action, approve 
payment of the May 17, 2022, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion passed. 


Bills & Claims 05/17/22 
71Const Goods 181,415.57  


307CllsnCntr Services 3,785.93  


AWaddy Reimb 100.00  


AAALndscpng Services 60.00  


AceHrdwr Goods 40.34  


ActnGlass Services 170.00  


AhrnRntls Services 88.30  


AirInnvtns Services 247.00  


AllAmrcnSprts Goods 1,939.98  


AllntInsrnc Services 100.00  


Alsco Services 1,082.75  


AltdSgnl Goods 10,139.92  


AMBI Services 906.54  


Amrgs Goods 217.84  


6







05/17/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 14 


 


AmrTech Services 3,795.31  


AT&T Services 35,853.95  


AtlntcElctrc Services 75,586.00  


Atlas Goods 3,090.83  


B&BValleyScle Services 2,950.00  


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 16,137.93  


BlkmnPrpn Goods 651.99  


BobCatOfCspr Goods 5,452.52  


BrntagPac Goods 29,231.20  


BldngSystms Services 9,348.36  


CsprAmtrHockey Reimb 1,250.00  


CsprCollege Services 375.00  


CsprStrTrb Services 548.00  


CsprTire Services 340.00  


CWRWS Goods 304,433.53  


CntryLnk Utilities 24,465.96  


CtyCspr Services 167,266.70  


CivilEngnrng Services 4,047.01  


CMITeco Services 33,227.90  


CoastlChmcl Goods 102.44  


COGolf&Turf Goods 243.53  


CommTech Services 385.40  


CommntyRcrtn Services 473.13  


CmprsnLeasng Services 886.45  


Cnvrgn Goods 1,100.00  


CrumElctrcSply Goods 3,115.00  


DvdsnFxdInc Investments 2,903.77  


DckrAuto Services 474.63  


DnnsSply Goods 15.56  


DsrtMtn Goods 6,545.68  


E&FTowng Services 120.00  


EcnltSystms Goods 15,092.10  


EnrgyLabs Services 1,138.00  


EPGCmpns Services 9,302.91  


ETCInst Services 4,500.00  


FullrEntrprs Services 29,938.55  


GCBldgSply Services 2,245.00  


7







05/17/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 14 


 


Galls Goods 513.86  


GloblEquip Services 562.94  


GloblSpctrm Services 76,242.50  


GldrAssoc Services 37,821.02  


Grngr Goods 1,654.45  


GrnrMotr Goods 38,985.00  


HrdlineEqpmnt Services 285.82  


Homax Goods 84,393.91  


HonnenEquip Services 570.00  


IndstrlScrn Services 1,114.40  


JKCEngnrng Services 2,928.50  


JungBrosEngnrs Services 7,975.00  


KCWY-TV Services 1,000.00  


KnfRvr Services 2,302.28  


KncklDrgrTctics Services 2,126.25  


Lame Services 4,988.05  


LawsnPrdcts Services 900.00  


LongBldgTech Services 1,060.12  


MButcher Services 2,625.00  


MercrHouse Services 8,001.38  


MLAuto Services 157.00  


MotorlaSltns Services 11,725.67  


MtnStLitho Services 873.00  


MtnWstTech Services 49.95  


Napa Goods 99,060.70  


NCSO Services 125,659.14  


NclysnArtMuseum Services 3,123.43  


Norco Goods 1,006.19  


NrthropBoilrWrks Goods 10,445.33  


NWstContr Goods 1,203.67  


OneCall Services 1,080.00  


PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 819.00  


PCNStrtgs Goods 4,285.55  


Pedens Goods 198.00  


Pepsi Goods 1,095.55  


PstlPros Services 2,939.12  


PrcsnDemoltn Services 554.37  


8







05/17/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 4 of 14 


 


PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  


ReedsAuto Services 100.80  


RsltIndstrl Goods 3,000.00  


Ricoh Services 803.86  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 43,023.85  


RootrSwr Services 338.60  


SkylneRnchs Services 141.09  


Smrsh Services 53.50  


SmthPsych Services 800.00  


SftDr Services 58.70  


SpareLabs Services 750.00  


StOfWyo Services 125,506.39  


StatelineNo7 Services 5,694.00  


StrlngInfosystms Services 1,952.32  


SummitFire Services 657.50  


33MileRd Services 78.40  


ThomsnReutrs Goods 991.99  


TopOffc Goods 820.33  


Unifrms2Gear Goods 185.99  


VrznWrls Services 561.60  


VermrSales&Srvs Goods 9,962.17  


VRC Services 137.75  


Wamco Services 1,100.00  


WardwlWtr Goods 31.17  


WyneColemnConst Services 38,358.15  


WstPlainsEngnrng Services 1,150.00  


WstrnSign&Design Services 2,489.50  


WstlndPrk Services 1,965.11  


WyoEngnrngScty Dues 240.00  


WyoMchnry Services 35,484.39  


WyoLock&Safe Goods 241.00  


WyoSteel&Rcyclng Goods 1,323.00  


Xerox Goods 236.06  


YamahaMtrFinance Goods 13,165.00  
   


Total 
 


1,830,051.88  


 


9







05/17/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 14 


 


6.  BRIGHT SPOT 
Mayor Pacheco welcomed Kelly Wessells, Executive Director of Community Action Partnership 
of Natrona County, and Krystal Wallace, Client Advocate, to speak about Community Action 
month. Ms. Wessells discussed the large amount of funds distributed through Community Action 
Partnership as well as the organization’s work to help struggling families. Mayor Pacheco read a 
proclamation in support of Community Action Partnership. 


7.  COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT     
Individuals addressing Council regarding parkway parking were: Chad Lore, 732 W 15th St; 
Patrick Moore, 810 W 15th St; Bart Humphreys, 744 W 15th St; Bruce Dengle, 1617 S Poplar St; 
Zack Cotherman on behalf of Michael Cotherman, 1028 E 5th St; Councilmembers explained the 
history of this issue and what City Council is planning to do moving forward. Mayor Pacheco 
explained that Council discussed expanding parkway parking permits city-wide and lowering the 
permit fees to help accommodate more citizens. He stated that the public hearing and first reading 
ordinance for these changes is scheduled for June 7, 2022 and welcomed speakers to come back 
at that time. 


Other individuals addressing Council included: Keith Goodenough, 333 S Socony Place, regarding 
City services provided for Donald Trump’s visit to Casper. 


8.A.1. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARING 
Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action 
establish June 7, 2022, as the public hearing date for the consideration of an ordinance amending 
Sections 10.36.010 and 10.36.020 of Chapter 10.36 – Parking, of the Casper Municipal Code. 
Motion passed. 


9.A.1 PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance amending Chapter 
5.24 – Hotels & Roominghouses, of the Casper Municipal Code. 


City Attorney Henley entered one (1) exhibit: correspondence from John Henley to J. Carter 
Napier and City Council, dated May 3, 2022. City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  


There being no citizens to speak for or against amending the hotels and roominghouse ordinance, 
the public hearing was closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 5-22 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 5.24 – HOTELS & 
ROOMINGHOUSES, OF THE CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE.  


Vice Mayor Freel presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading.  Seconded by 
Councilmember Engebretsen.  


Moved by Councilmember Sutherland to amend Section 5.24.090 of the ordinance to say 
“prohibited practices”. Seconded by Councilmember Pollock. Motion to amend passed. 


Council voted on the ordinance, on first reading, as amended. Motion passed. 


10







05/17/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 14 


 


9.A.2.  PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of changes to the Mobile Vendor 
Parking Permit ordinance. 


City Attorney Henley entered one (1) exhibit: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated May 4, 2022. City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  


There being no citizens to speak for or against the changes to the Mobile Vendor Parking Permit 
ordinance the public hearing was closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 6-22 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 10.36.031 OF THE 
CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE – MOBILE VENDOR PARKING. 


Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading.  
Seconded by Councilmember Sutherland. Motion passed. 


9.A.3.  PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of vacation, replat, and subdivision 
agreement for the Kensington Heights Addition No. 5 Subdivision. 


City Attorney Henley entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated May 4, 2022; and an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star Tribune, 
dated May 2, 2022. City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  


Speaking in support was: Lisa Burridge, 421 S Center Street 


There being no other citizens to speak for or against the issues involving Kensington Heights 
Addition No. 5 Subdivision, the public hearing was closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 7-22 


AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VACATION, REPLAT AND 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT TO CREATE THE 
KENSINGTON HEIGHT ADDITION NO. 5 SUBDIVISION IN 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING. 


Councilmember Sutherland presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading.  
Seconded by Councilmember Pollock. Councilmember Engebretsen and Vice Mayor Freel 
abstained from voting. Motion passed.  


9.A.4.  PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of vacation, replat, subdivision 
agreement, and zone change for the Harmony Hills Addition No. 4. 


11







05/17/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 14 


 


City Attorney Henley entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated May 4, 2022; and an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star Tribune, 
dated May 2, 2022. City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  


Speaking in support was: Lisa Burridge, 421 S Center Street 


There being no other citizens to speak for or against the issues involving Harmony Hills Addition 
No. 4 Subdivision, the public hearing was closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 8-22 


AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VACATION, REPLAT, 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT, AND ZONE CHANGE TO 
CREATE THE HARMONY HILLS ADDITION NO. 4 
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING. 


Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading.  
Seconded by Councilmember Sutherland. Councilmember Engebretsen and Vice Mayor Freel 
abstained from voting. Motion passed.  


10.  ORDINANCE– THIRD READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 4-22 
AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING ALL ACTIONS PREVIOUSLY  
TAKEN CONCERNING CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, 
LOCAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 158, CONFIRMING 
THE PROCEEDINGS, ASSESSMENT ROLL AND 
ASSESSMENT THEREFOR; ASSESSING THE AMOUNTS IN 
SAID ROLL ON THE PROPERTY IN SAID DISTRICT; 
CREATING A LIEN THEREFOR AND PRESCRIBING THE 
PRIORITY THEREFOR; DIRECTING THE CERTIFICATION 
OF SAID ROLL BY THE CITY CLERK AND TRANSMITTAL 
THEREOF TO THE CITY TREASURER; PRESCRIBING 
NOTICE THAT SAID ASSESSMENT SHALL BE PAID AND 
THE TERMS THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF 
SAID ASSESSMENT; CREATING A SPECIAL AND A 
SEPARATE FUND THEREFOR; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT ASSESSMENTS; AND, 
PRESCRIBING VARIOUS DETAILS CONCERNING SAID 
PROVISIONS.  


WHEREAS, the Council does hereby find that all assessments are just and proper;  
and,  
WHEREAS, the Council of said City hereby determines to provide for the collection of said 
assessments; and,  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
CASPER, WYOMING:  
Section 1. Ratification  


12







05/17/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 14 


 


All action (not inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance) heretofore taken by the City and  
the officers of said City, directed toward the creation of the City of Casper, Wyoming, Local 
Assessment District No. 158, the making of local improvements therein, the levy of assessments 
therefor, is hereby ratified, approved, and confirmed.  
Section 2. Confirmation of Proceedings, Assessment Roll and Assessments 
The regularity, validity, and correctness of said proceedings, the assessment roll therefor and said  
assessments in the amount levied and apportioned on and against the lots, tracts, parcels of land, 
and other property in said District, as modified by this Ordinance, are hereby in all respects 
established and confirmed.  
Section 3. Levy of Assessments.  
The cost and expense of such improvements and the apportionment of the same, as set forth in the  
assessment roll on file with the City Engineer and which has been made out in accordance with 
the provisions of Ordinance No. 8-21, passed, adopted, and signed on the 16t" day of March, 2021,  
except to reflect more accurately the costs of the improvements, and of Wyoming Statutes Section  
15-6-401 et sec ., are hereby assessed against the lots, tracts, parcels of land, and other property 
included within such improvement district in the proportions and amounts severally set forth in 
said assessment roll which is hereby specifically referred to and made a part hereof to the same 
extent as if set forth herein at length.  
Section 4. Creation of Lien.  
All assessments, assessed as aforesaid, together with any interest and any penalty thereon, shall, 
from the time said assessment roll is placed in the hands of the Treasurer of said City, constitute a 
lien upon the respective lots, tracts, parcels of land, and other property assessed. The special 
assessments thereafter shall be and remain a lien on said property assessed until paid.  
Section 5. Priority of Lien.  
Said lien shall be paramount and superior to any other lien or encumbrance whatsoever, created 
before or after, except a lien for assessments for general taxes.  
Section 6. Certification of Assessment Roll to City Treasurer.  
The Clerk of the City shall immediately certify said assessment roll and transmit the same to the 
Treasurer of the City for collection.  
Section 7. Notice of Collection of Assessments.  
The Treasurer of the City shall, as soon as the assessment roll is placed in his hands for collection,  
publish a notice in the official newspaper of the City, and being a daily newspaper published and 
of general circulation in the City, once per week for two (2) consecutive weeks, and shall specify 
that said roll is in his hands for collection and that any assessment therein or any portion of any 
such assessment may be paid at any time within thirty (30) days from the date of the first 
publication of said notice, without penalty, interest or costs; provided, that at the election of the 
owner, any such assessment, or any part thereof, may and unless the assessment against any parcel 
is paid within said thirty (30) days, it shall, be paid in ten (10) substantially equal annual 
installments, with interest at the rate of three percent (3%) per annum, as hereinafter provided. The 
first installment shall become due one year from the date of confirmation and other installments 
shall become due on the succeeding anniversary dates. Each installment shall become delinquent 
unless paid when due, in which event the entire assessment is due and payable as provided by 
Wyoming Statute Section 15-6- 420.  
The owner of any lot or parcel of land in said District may redeem the same from any and all 
liability for the unpaid amount of his assessment, at any time after said thirty (30) days, by paying 


13







05/17/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 9 of 14 


 


the entire installments of said assessment remaining unpaid, with interest to the date of maturity 
of the installment next falling due.  
The notice described above shall be in substantially the following form attached hereto:  


NOTICE OF COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS 
IN 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
LOCAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 158 


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to the provisions of Ordinance No. - , passed, signed, 
attested, and recorded the - day of -, 2022, that the confirmed assessment roll for the City of Casper, 
Wyoming, Local Assessment District No. 158, was certified on the — day of _, 2022, by the Clerk 
of the City of Casper to the undersigned, the Treasurer of the City, for collection. The owner of 
any lot, tract, parcel of land, or other property, charged with any assessment may redeem the same 
from all or any portion of the liability for the contract price of such improvement by paying the 
entire assessment or any portion thereof charged against such lot or parcel of land without interest 
and without further demand within thirty (30) days after the first publication of this notice, to wit, 
on or before the day of _, _2022.  
Failure to pay the whole assessment within said period of thirty (30) days shall be conclusively 
considered and held on election on the part of all persons interested, whether under disability or 
otherwise, to pay the unpaid assessments in installments. In case of such election to pay 
installments, the unpaid assessments shall be payable at the office of said Treasurer of said City in  
ten (10) substantially equal annual installments of principal, the first of which installments of 
principal shall be due and payable on or before the _ day of_ , 2022, being one year from the 
passage, signature, attestation, and recordation of said Ordinance No. _, one year from the date of 
confirmation of assessments, and the remainder of said installments shall be due and payable 
successively on the succeeding anniversary dates, until paid in full, with interest in all cases on the  
unpaid and deferred installments of principal from the said day of _, 2022, the date of passage, 
signature, attestation, and recordation of said Ordinance No. , at the rate of three percent (3%) per 
annum, payable at the office of said Treasurer. Each installment shall become delinquent unless 
paid when due, and failure to pay any installment, whether of principal or interest, when due, shall 
cause the whole of the unpaid principal to become due and payable immediately, and the whole 
amount of the unpaid principal and accrued interest shall thereafter draw, in addition to said 
interest, a penalty of five percent (5%) of the last annual unpaid assessment. The Owner of any 
such property may pay all unpaid installments at any time prior to the day of the sale, or judgment 
for said unpaid installments, with interest thereon at three percent (3%) per annum, and all 
penalties accrued, and shall thereupon be restored to the right thereafter to pay in installments in 
the same manner as if default had not been suffered.  
The owner of any such property may redeem the same from all liability for the unpaid amount of 
said assessment at any time after said thirty (30) days by paying all installments of said assessment 
remaining unpaid and charged against such lot, tract, parcel, or other property, at the time of such 
payment, with interest thereon to the date of maturity of the installment next falling due. All 
payments shall be made payable to the Treasurer of the City of Casper. 
IT WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand at Casper, Wyoming, this _day of _, 2022.  
Treasurer  
CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING  
Section 8. Payment of Assessment.  
The sum hereby charged against each of said lots, tracts, parcels of land, and other property, as set  


14







05/17/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 10 of 14 


 


forth in the assessment roll, shall be paid in the manner and upon the terms hereinabove provided 
in said notice.  
Section 9. Construction Funds.  
The special assessment collected during said 30-day period by the Treasurer of the City of Casper  
shall be placed in a special and separate fund designated as the "Casper Construction Fund, District  
No. 158, and as such at all times constitute a sinking fund for, be deemed specially appropriated 
to, and be applied solely to, the payment of the costs and expenses of the improvements made in 
said City of Casper, Wyoming, Local Assessment District No. 158. Said special assessments, 
principal, interest, and any penalty, when collected by said Treasurer after said 30-day period, shall 
be placed in the fund, and as such, shall at all times, constitute a sinking fund for, and be deemed 
specially appropriated to, and be applied solely to, the General Fund (Special Assessment 
Revolving Fund) for the purpose of paying the costs and expenses of said improvements, and 
thereafter to the extent monies are available therefor, said fund shall not be used for any other 
purpose until said monies so advanced by the City and the interest thereon are fully paid.  
Section 10. Foreclosure of Delinquent Assessments.  
In case the payment of any such assessment or any installment of principal or interest on such 
assessment of any lot, tract, parcel of land, or other property assessed is delinquent, the entire 
assessment shall become due and payable and the City Treasurer of Casper shall forthwith cause 
the owner or owners of such delinquent property, if known, to be notified in writing of such 
delinquency, by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by posting written notice on the 
property, and if such delinquency shall not be paid within ten (10) days after such notice, then any 
delinquent assessment may be collected in the manner provided in Wyoming Statutes Sections 15-
6-410 to 15-6-412, inclusive, and all laws thereunto enabling, or, at the option of the City, in the 
manner provided in Wyoming Statutes Section 15-6-4 19, all laws thereunto enabling, or otherwise 
as provided by law.  
Section 11. Officers' Authorization to Proceed.  
The officers of the City, including the Manager, Clerk, and Treasurer, be, and they hereby are, 
authorized and directed to take all action necessary or appropriate to effectuate the provisions of 
this Ordinance. 
Section 12. Severability.  
If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Ordinance shall be held to be invalid or 
unenforceable, for any reason, the invalidity or enforceability of such section, paragraph, clause, 
or provision shall in no manner affect any remaining provisions of this Ordinance. 
PASSED on 1st reading the 5th day of April, 2022.  
PASSED on 2nd reading the 19th day of April, 2022.  
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED on 3rd and final reading the 17th day of May, 2022. 
 


PROPERTY OWNERS MAILING ADDRESS 
LEGAL 


DESCRIPTIONS ASSESSMENT 
RATE PER 


ACRE ACRES 
Paul & Suzanne Gulley Paul & Suzanne Gulley         
4390 Coates Road 4390 Coates Road LOT 3 $5,045.88 $1,227.41 4.111 
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604         
Stuart K. Bittleston Stuart K. Bittleston         
4380 Coates Road PO Box 2774 LOT 4 $2,460.96 $1,227.41 2.005 
Casper, WY 82604 Mills, WY 82644         
Joel & Ida Biggs Joel & Ida Biggs         


15







05/17/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 11 of 14 


 


4350 Coates Road 4350 Coates Road LOT 5 $4,340.12 $1,227.41 3.536 
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604         
Seth Coursen Seth Coursen         
4270 Coates Road 4270 Coates Road LOT 6 $3,419.56 $1,227.41 2.786 
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604         
Robert & Andrea 
Strohman 


Robert & Andrea 
Strohman         


4145 Coates Road 4145 Coates Road LOT 10 $2,728.53 $1,227.41 2.223 
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604         
Michael Johnson Michael Johnson         
4215 Coates Road 4215 Coates Road LOT 11 $2,794.81 $1,227.41 2.277 
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604         
Adam & Tori Larson Adam & Tori Larson         
4360 Coates Road 4360 Coates Road PART OF LOT 2 $5,377.28 $1,227.41 4.381 
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604         


Donald & Lynn Jackson 
Donald & Lynn 
Jackson         


4110 Coates Road 4110 Coates Road PART OF LOT 8 $2,505.14 $1,227.41 2.041 
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604         
Tommy & Cheryl 
Juarez 


Tommy & Cheryl 
Juarez         


4085 Coates Road 4085 Coates Road PART OF LOT 9 $2,598.43 $1,227.41 2.117 
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604         
James B. Jackson 
Living Trust 


James B. Jackson 
Living Trust         


4255 Coates Road 4255 Coates Road 
PART OF LOT 


12 $2,451.14 $1,227.41 1.997 
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604         
Juanita Garnier Juanita Garnier         


4355 Coates Road 4355 Coates Road 
PART OF LOT 


14 $2,454.82 $1,227.41 2.000 
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604         
William & Deborah 
Shughart 


William & Deborah 
Shughart         


4190 Coates Road 4190 Coates Road 
PART OF LOTS 


2 & 7 (4190) $2,454.82 $1,227.41 2.000 
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604         
Ronald Franck Ronald Franck         


4200 Coates Road 11200 Lockner Road 
PART OF LOTS 


2 & 7 (4200) $2,454.82 $1,227.41 2.000 
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604         
Judith McGee Judith McGee         


4315 Coates Road 4315 Coates Road 
PART OF LOTS 


12 & 13 $2,451.14 $1,227.41 1.997 
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604         
Doug & Marianne 
Mabey 


Doug & Marianne 
Mabey         


4375 Coates Road 4375 Coates Road 
PART OF LOTS 


12, 13 & 14 $985.61 $1,227.41 0.803 


16







05/17/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 12 of 14 


 


Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604         
Matthew Cisneros Matthew Cisneros         


4335 Coates Road 4335 Coates Road 
PART OF LOTS 


13 & 14 $2,448.68 $1,227.41 1.995 
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604         
Richard & Elizabeth 
Horsch 


Richard & Elizabeth 
Horsch         


4425 Coates Road 4425 Coates Road 
PART OF LOTS 


12, 13 & 14 $1,466.75 $1,227.41 1.195 
Casper, WY 82604 Casper, WY 82604         
City of Casper City of Casper         
PART OF LOT 9 200 N. David St. PART OF LOT 9 $227.26 $1,227.41 0.185 
SKYLINE RANCHES 
#1 Casper, WY 82601         


  


TOTAL 
ASSESSMENT 
AMT. $48,665.75  100.000% 39.649 


Vice Mayor Freel presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on third reading. Seconded by 
Councilmember Sutherland. 


There being no citizens to speak regarding the ordinance, and no discussion or amendments, 
motion passed.  


11.A.  NON-CONSENT RESOLUTION  
Following resolution read: 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-79 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES TO RENOVATE AN EXPAND 
THE CURRENTLY NAMED CASPER BUSINESS CENTER 
FOR THE PURPOSE OF A PUBLIC SAFETY AND TRAINING 
HEADQUARTERS WITH POLICE FACILITY DESIGN GROUP, 
P/A. 


Councilmember Cathey presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by Vice Mayor 
Freel. City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  


Council the items asked questions about the timeline and cost of putting out another request for 
proposals for this phase of the project. City Manager Napier responded that the timeline would be 
impacted by a few months and the City may face rising building prices as well. Councilmembers 
discussed the use of local architects and engineers for the project. Motion passed.  


11.B.  CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-72 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A RELEASE OF LOCAL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT (LAD) LIEN, LAD 156, REGARDING 
1765 BRIGHAM YOUNG STREET, CASPER, WYOMING. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-73 


17







05/17/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 13 of 14 


 


A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DOWNTOWN OPEN 
CONTAINER AREA. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-74 
A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A DEBT SERVICE SINKING 
FUND TO PROVIDE MULTI-YEAR FUNDING FOR THE FIRE 
A PENSION OBLIGATION TO THE STATE OF WYOMING. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-75 
A RESOLUTION RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 94-35, 
AUTHORIZING THE CREATION OF THE PARKS AND 
RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD, APPOINTING NEW 
MEMBERS TO THE BOARD, AND ADOPTING THE RULES 
OF THE BOARD. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-76 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH HAASS CONSTRUCTION 
CO., INC. FOR SECURITY IMPROVEMENTS AT MUNICIPAL 
COURT, 201 NORTH DAVID STREET, CASPER, WYOMING 
82601. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-77 
A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE CORPUS 
ALLOCATION, FUTURE ADDITIONAL CORPUS, AND 
ELIGIBLE EXPENSES OF THE PERPETUAL CARE FUND 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-78 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTION, INC., FOR THE 2022 12TH 
STREET IMPROVEMENTS – CY AVENUE TO MCKINLEY 
STREET, PROJECT NO. 21-072. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-80 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A COOPERATIVE 
AGREEMENT WITH THE WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FOR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES FOR 
THE POPLAR STREET UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS – CY 
AVENUE TO COLLINS DRIVE, PROJECT NO. 21-018. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-81 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH 
DAVIDSON MECHANICAL TO REPLACE PLUMBING AND 
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT AT METRO ANIMAL SHELTER. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-82 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RATIFICATION OF TERMS 


18







05/17/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 14 of 14 


 


FOR THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT FOR 
JULY 1, 2022 – JUNE 30, 2023 BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
CASPER AND THE FIRE FIGHTERS’ LOCAL UNION 904, 
I.A.F.F., AFL-CIO. 


Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing ten (10) resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Engebretsen. Councilmember Pollock abstained from Resolution No. 22-73 and 
Vice Mayor Freel abstained from Resolution No. 22-74. Motion passed. 


12.A.  MINUTE ACTION– CONSENT  
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen, to, by consent 
minute action: 


1. Appoint two members to Casper’s Council of People with Disabilities for a term beginning 
May 26, 2022. 


2. Appoint two individuals to the Contractor’s Licensing Board, Jeremiah Holthus and Ian 
Alvstad, for a term expiring December 31, 2025.  


3. Appoint three members to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board. 


Motion passed. 


13. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilmembers spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 


14. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Mayor Pacheco noted the next meetings of the City Council will be a work session to be held at 
4:30 p.m., Tuesday, May 24, 2022, in the Council meeting room; a special budget work session to 
be held at 4:30 p.m. Tuesday May 31, 2022 in the Council meeting room; and, a regular Council 
meeting to be held at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, June 7, 2022, in the Council Chambers.  


At 7:34 p.m., it was moved Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to adjourn 
into executive session to discuss land acquisition. Motion passed. Council moved into the Council 
meeting room. 


At 7:59 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen, 
to adjourn the executive session. Motion passed. Council returned to the Council Chambers. 


15. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
At 8:00 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, 
to adjourn the regular Council meeting. Motion passed. 
 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 


19







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for June 07, 2022


19TH HOLE RESTAURANT
19TH HOLE RESTAURANT City Manager $39.52Lunch meeting


$39.5219TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For City Manager


$39.5219TH HOLE RESTAURANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $80.88Irrigation Repair 2nd Street Planters Downto


$80.882530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$80.882530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


3D SPECIALTIES
3D SPECIALTIES Traffic Control $18,227.67Sign repair parts


$18,227.673D SPECIALTIES - Total For Traffic Control


$18,227.673D SPECIALTIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


4IMPRINT, INC
4IMPRINT, INC Police Grants Fund $2,771.27ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS


4IMPRINT, INC Police Grants Fund $297.82ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS


$3,069.094IMPRINT, INC - Total For Police Grants Fund


$3,069.094IMPRINT, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $761.60Dog, Puppy & Cat Food


6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $726.30Dog & Puppy Food


6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $629.10Dog, Puppy & Cat Food


$2,117.006H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


6H GROUP LLC Police Canine Operations $93.70Dog food


6H GROUP LLC Police Canine Operations $173.40Dog food


6H GROUP LLC Police Canine Operations $140.55Dog food


$407.656H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Canine Operations


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 1 of 107


20







$2,524.656H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Capital Projects Fund $51,325.09Derington Addition Watermain R


$51,325.0971 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $159.601/2" Hot mix asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $510.721/2" Hot mix asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $446.881/2" Hot mix asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $6,977.561/2" Hot mix asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $465.121/2" Hot mix asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $465.881/2" Hot mix asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $467.401/2" Hot mix asphalt


$9,493.1671 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Distribution $162,529.46Derington Addition Watermain R


$162,529.4671 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Water Distribution


$223,347.7171 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $30.26Postage / mailing service


$30.26A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Clerk $132.06BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$132.06A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Clerk


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Manager $2.26Postage / mailing service


$2.26A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Manager


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $16.36Postage/mailing service


$16.36A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Refuse - Residential $93.59Postage / mailing service


$93.59A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Refuse - Residential


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Traffic Control $16.65Postage for CCU repair


$16.65A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Traffic Control


$291.18A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AAA LANDSCAPING


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 2 of 107


21







AAA LANDSCAPING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $445.00Aerate & rake property


$445.00AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$445.00AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACADEMY ONLINE COURS
ACADEMY ONLINE COURS Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $99.00FireREscue 1 Academy - EMS CE Subscription


$99.00ACADEMY ONLINE COURS - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$99.00ACADEMY ONLINE COURS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACTION GLASS INC
ACTION GLASS INC Public Transit - CARES Act $170.00Labor - reset panels


$170.00ACTION GLASS INC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


ACTION GLASS INC WWTP Operations $93.00DOOR GLASS MAINT/COLL


$93.00ACTION GLASS INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$263.00ACTION GLASS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACUSHNET COMPANY
ACUSHNET COMPANY Golf $93.00Golf Balls Inventory


ACUSHNET COMPANY Golf $165.00Golf Balls Inventory/ Merchandise


$258.00ACUSHNET COMPANY - Total For Golf


$258.00ACUSHNET COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS
ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS City Manager $14.99Adobe Acrobat subscription


$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - Total For City Manager


$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADVANCED TRAFFIC PRO
ADVANCED TRAFFIC PRO Traffic Control $954.00Talking PED button parts


$954.00ADVANCED TRAFFIC PRO - Total For Traffic Control


$954.00ADVANCED TRAFFIC PRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 3 of 107


22







AFFORDABLE FUNERAL S
AFFORDABLE FUNERAL S Cemetery $76.90AFFORDABLE FUNERAL SUPPLIES LOWERING 


$76.90AFFORDABLE FUNERAL S - Total For Cemetery


$76.90AFFORDABLE FUNERAL S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AHERN RENTALS INC
AHERN RENTALS INC Balefill - Baler Processing $262.50Hose & coupler


$262.50AHERN RENTALS INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$262.50AHERN RENTALS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $264.30Gloves


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $162.55Plazma table tips & gloves


$426.85AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $139.17Beverages & beverage powder mixes


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $79.76Gloves


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $30.64Safety glasses


$249.57AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $877.60Latex & leather gloves


$877.60AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$1,554.02AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0060
ALBERTSONS #0060 City Council $2.99Supplies for Council meetings


$2.99ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For City Council


ALBERTSONS #0060 Fire-EMS Training $8.98Training supplies


$8.98ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


ALBERTSONS #0060 Parks - Parks Maint. $19.47GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$19.47ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ALBERTSONS #0060 Police Investigations $205.95GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$205.95ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Police Investigations


$237.39ALBERTSONS #0060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 4 of 107


23







ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Municipal Court $76.32Jury Trial Supplies


$76.32ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Municipal Court


ALBERTSONS #0062 WWTP Operations $7.98ICE TO PACK SAMPLES


$7.98ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For WWTP Operations


$84.30ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL CREATURES VETERI
ALL CREATURES VETERI Metro Animal Shelter $259.09Veterinary service


ALL CREATURES VETERI Metro Animal Shelter $264.97Veterinary service


ALL CREATURES VETERI Metro Animal Shelter $75.99Veterinary service


ALL CREATURES VETERI Metro Animal Shelter $200.06Veterinary service


ALL CREATURES VETERI Metro Animal Shelter $211.94Veterinary service


$1,012.05ALL CREATURES VETERI - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$1,012.05ALL CREATURES VETERI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALLDATA
ALLDATA Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,500.00SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL


$1,500.00ALLDATA - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,500.00ALLDATA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI
ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI Parking Fund $1,750.00Installation of cameras


ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI Parking Fund $613.33Conduit repair & troubleshoot camera


$2,363.33ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI - Total For Parking Fund


$2,363.33ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL
ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $195.00Corayvac heating system repair


$195.00ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$195.00ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 5 of 107


24







ALPINE MOTORSPORTS
ALPINE MOTORSPORTS Cemetery $349.99CEMETERY TRIMMER REPLACEMENT 2022


$349.99ALPINE MOTORSPORTS - Total For Cemetery


$349.99ALPINE MOTORSPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services


$436.56ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $121.65Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $121.65Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $5.00Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $173.54Laundry service


$421.84ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services


$330.18ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Regional Water Operations $79.64Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Regional Water Operations $20.24Professional Laundry Services


$99.88ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services


$362.16ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO WWTP Operations $8.50Professional Laundry Services


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 6 of 107


25







ALSCO WWTP Operations $141.82Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $141.82Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $148.08Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $145.54Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $154.18Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $140.68Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $152.68Professional Laundry Services


$1,033.30ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,683.92ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1389A5ZV2
AMAZON.COM 1389A5ZV2 Weed & Pest Fund $16.42Office supplies


$16.42AMAZON.COM 1389A5ZV2 - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$16.42AMAZON.COM 1389A5ZV2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1R5AE78T1
AMAZON.COM 1R5AE78T1 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $95.92OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES


$95.92AMAZON.COM 1R5AE78T1 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$95.92AMAZON.COM 1R5AE78T1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1R8XI6CR2
AMAZON.COM 1R8XI6CR2 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $420.97COMPUTER MONITORS SCALE HOUSE


$420.97AMAZON.COM 1R8XI6CR2 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$420.97AMAZON.COM 1R8XI6CR2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1X69K2GX1
AMAZON.COM 1X69K2GX1 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $159.99SCALE HOUSE VACUUM


$159.99AMAZON.COM 1X69K2GX1 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$159.99AMAZON.COM 1X69K2GX1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 275XS0YO2
AMAZON.COM 275XS0YO2 Police Administration $28.29BOOK STORES


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 7 of 107


26







$28.29AMAZON.COM 275XS0YO2 - Total For Police Administration


$28.29AMAZON.COM 275XS0YO2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN EQUIPMENT L
AMERICAN EQUIPMENT L RWS - Booster Stations $2,140.50Crane Inspection


$2,140.50AMERICAN EQUIPMENT L - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$2,140.50AMERICAN EQUIPMENT L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAF
AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAF Traffic Control $495.001 roll 30" green EC film for sign making


$495.00AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAF - Total For Traffic Control


$495.00AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICANA SOUVENIERS
AMERICANA SOUVENIERS General Fund Revenue $1,562.93Items for resale in museum store


$1,562.93AMERICANA SOUVENIERS - Total For General Fund Revenue


$1,562.93AMERICANA SOUVENIERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $154.18Propane


AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $267.83Propane


$422.01AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Diversion & Special $166.18Propane


AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Diversion & Special $218.37Propane


$384.55AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$806.56AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,813.20Equipment repair


$1,813.20AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,001.34Vehicle / equipment repair


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,695.98Equipment repair


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 8 of 107


27







AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,348.44Equipment repair


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,328.40Equipment repair


$7,374.16AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Recycling $1,475.00Equipment repair


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Recycling $1,582.92Tool box


$3,057.92AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$12,245.28AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES
AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES Water Distribution $35,681.00New building or building modif


$35,681.00AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES - Total For Water Distribution


$35,681.00AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN DIGITAL
AMZN DIGITAL Fleet Maintenance Fund $5.99BATTERIES PK10


$5.99AMZN DIGITAL - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$5.99AMZN DIGITAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $181.93Bank Bags and First Aid Supplies


$181.93AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Pool $386.07Bank Bags and First Aid Supplies


$386.07AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Pool


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $185.99MONITOR FOR MAINTENENACE BLDG


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $50.94JANITORIAL SUPPLIES


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $31.98MOP HANDLES


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $50.30FAN MILLER HOUSE


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $79.49LDF OP SUPPLIES


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $207.89WORK STATION ADM ASSISTANT


$606.59AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $5.98HIGHLIGHTERS ADM STAFF


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $447.57SWF BIO BAGS


$453.55AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 9 of 107


28







AMZN Mktp US Cemetery $70.37Coil rope for tamper


$70.37AMZN Mktp US - Total For Cemetery


AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $401.76Bed Covers


AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $178.56Bed Covers


AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $13.30US Flag for fire Station


AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $223.20Bed Covers


AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $747.10Reading lights and bed covers


$1,563.92AMZN Mktp US - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $21.89BOOK STORES


$21.89AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration


AMZN Mktp US Police Career Services $1,362.50BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Career Services $197.60BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Career Services $39.52BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Career Services $29.85BOOK STORES


$1,629.47AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Career Services


AMZN Mktp US Police Grants Fund $245.23BOOK STORES


$245.23AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Grants Fund


AMZN Mktp US Weed & Pest Fund $21.29Office supplies


$21.29AMZN Mktp US - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$5,180.31AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APCO INTERNATIONAL I
APCO INTERNATIONAL I Public Safety Communication $419.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$419.00APCO INTERNATIONAL I - Total For Public Safety Communications


$419.00APCO INTERNATIONAL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLE COMPUTER, INC.
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $0.99iCloud Storage


$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLIED IND TECH
APPLIED IND TECH Water Tanks $190.62Ball bearings for Mtn. Rd. Booster


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 10 of 107


29







$190.62APPLIED IND TECH - Total For Water Tanks


$190.62APPLIED IND TECH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARBUCKLE LODGE GILLE
ARBUCKLE LODGE GILLE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $219.00Arbuckel Lodge stay for 3 nights while attend


$219.00ARBUCKLE LODGE GILLE - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$219.00ARBUCKLE LODGE GILLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARBY'S 7533
ARBY'S 7533 Regional Water Operations $52.10JPB Meeting Lunch - Other Materials & Suppl


$52.10ARBY'S 7533 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$52.10ARBY'S 7533 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARMORS RESTAURANT IN
ARMORS RESTAURANT IN Police Administration $2,694.00EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$2,694.00ARMORS RESTAURANT IN - Total For Police Administration


$2,694.00ARMORS RESTAURANT IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE
ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE Risk Management $10,684.79Fire damage cleanup & mitigation


$10,684.79ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE - Total For Risk Management


$10,684.79ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $585.79Acct #287292151247


AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $636.97Acct #287292151247


$1,222.76AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


AT & T CORP Metro Animal Control $646.38Acct #287279602134


$646.38AT & T CORP - Total For Metro Animal Control


AT & T CORP Police Administration $15,045.19Acct #287279602134


$15,045.19AT & T CORP - Total For Police Administration


AT & T CORP Public Transit - CARES Act $370.50Acct #287306431868


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 11 of 107


30







$370.50AT & T CORP - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508


$160.16AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026


$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets


$17,645.19AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT&T    051221271100
AT&T    051221271100 Public Safety Communication $70.06TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


$70.06AT&T    051221271100 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$70.06AT&T    051221271100 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT&T PAYMENT
AT&T PAYMENT Metro Animal Control $301.28TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


$301.28AT&T PAYMENT - Total For Metro Animal Control


AT&T PAYMENT Police Administration $13,439.29TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


AT&T PAYMENT Police Administration $16,675.96TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


$30,115.25AT&T PAYMENT - Total For Police Administration


$30,416.53AT&T PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT&T PREMIER EBILL
AT&T PREMIER EBILL Police Administration $13,626.47TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


AT&T PREMIER EBILL Police Administration $12,520.11TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


$26,146.58AT&T PREMIER EBILL - Total For Police Administration


$26,146.58AT&T PREMIER EBILL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Risk Management $7,500.00Installation of new pole base & pole


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Risk Management $1,900.00Removal of pole base


$9,400.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Risk Management


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Traffic Control $4,696.32Miscellaneous Item


$4,696.32ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Traffic Control


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 12 of 107


31







$14,096.32ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS FCC LICENSE PR
ATLAS FCC LICENSE PR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $720.00NEW FCC LICENSE FOR GPS OP


$720.00ATLAS FCC LICENSE PR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$720.00ATLAS FCC LICENSE PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $21.42Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $111.38Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $239.87Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $13.60Office supplies


$386.27ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $119.70Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $126.60Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $16.97Office supplies


$263.27ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $60.91COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$60.91ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Clerk


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Code Enforcement $45.29Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Code Enforcement $14.26Office supplies


$59.55ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Code Enforcement


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $5.61DIVIDERS, SORTKWIK, INDEX FLAGS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $4.26HEAD PHONES


$9.87ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $21.76BINDERS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $153.50DIVIDERS, SORTKWIK, INDEX FLAGS


$175.26ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $45.67Ink for St. 5


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $151.42Ink cartidges for stations


$197.09ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Operations $57.12Flags for stations


$57.12ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $49.86Office supplies


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 13 of 107


32







$49.86ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $5.881 box large binder clips


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $25.461 box 2-pocket gray folders, 1 box manila file


$31.34ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $1,641.06Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $170.14Office supplies


$1,811.20ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $108.68Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $26.73Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $27.39Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $3.35Office supplies


$166.15ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $295.00Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $314.29Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $899.42Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $23.94Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $37.90Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $255.13Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $1,197.00Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $22.99Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $226.49Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $2,606.58Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $83.00Office supplies


$5,961.74ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Records $76.52Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Records $76.52Office supplies


$153.04ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Records


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Traffic Enforcement $187.74Office supplies


$187.74ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Recycling $88.45Office supplies


$88.45ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$9,658.86ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Planning $30.00Printing / laminating service


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 14 of 107


33







$30.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Planning


$30.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATT  BILL PAYMENT
ATT  BILL PAYMENT Regional Water Operations $40.04Communication - Service to the Tablet - AT&


$40.04ATT  BILL PAYMENT - Total For Regional Water Operations


ATT  BILL PAYMENT Water Distribution $520.52TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


$520.52ATT  BILL PAYMENT - Total For Water Distribution


$560.56ATT  BILL PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AVIATION SUPPLIES
AVIATION SUPPLIES Information Services $51.70INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS


$51.70AVIATION SUPPLIES - Total For Information Services


$51.70AVIATION SUPPLIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


B2B Prime
B2B Prime Regional Water Operations ($179.00)Amazon Prime Business Membership REFUN


($179.00)B2B Prime - Total For Regional Water Operations


($179.00)B2B Prime - ALL DEPARTMENTS


B2B Prime 1L41K31N1
B2B Prime 1L41K31N1 Regional Water Operations $179.00Amazon Prime Business Membership


$179.00B2B Prime 1L41K31N1 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$179.00B2B Prime 1L41K31N1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BACKFLOW SUPPLY
BACKFLOW SUPPLY WWTP Operations $1,270.46DWB MAIN H20 SUPPLY BACKFLOW


$1,270.46BACKFLOW SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,270.46BACKFLOW SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 15 of 107


34







BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $41.35Rivets & other hardware (bolts, etc)


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $18.32Duct tape


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $47.99Posthole digger


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $73.27Jig saw / blades & clamps


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $32.58Drill bit & right angle attachment


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $24.99Drill bit


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $35.64Spray paint


$274.14BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $168.95Pushbrooms, scraper & handles


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $154.93Drain spade, squeege/sponge, gas can, ext. p


$323.88BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $69.99Garden hose


$69.99BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$668.01BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Capital Projects Fund $2.67Repair supplies for N. Casper Soccer Concessi


$2.67BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Capital Projects Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fleet Maintenance Fund $89.88151572 SOFTNER PELLETS (12)


$89.88BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Ice Arena - Operations $22.99Drain Acid for Urinals


$22.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $34.99Snap Ring Pliers


$34.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Rec Center - Operations $28.46Repair and tools for CRC


$28.46BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $19.18MOUSE TRAPS


$19.18BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Residential


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Traffic Control $9.98Exacto blades for sign fab


$9.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Traffic Control


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $14.36GARDEN HOSE ENDS


$14.36BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations


$222.51BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 16 of 107


35







BANNERBUZZ
BANNERBUZZ Aquatics - Operations $33.31Food Menu for Mike Sedar


$33.31BANNERBUZZ - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$33.31BANNERBUZZ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Fire-EMS Operations $1,578.00Fire Station 1 Icemaker


$1,578.00BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,578.00BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $1,500.00Ice maker


$1,500.00BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


BARGREEN WYOMING Golf - Operations $148.77Paper towels and hand soap


$148.77BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,648.77BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP
BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $11.28Unleaded fuel


BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $17.46Unleaded fuel


$28.74BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$28.74BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST WESTERN PLUS WH
BEST WESTERN PLUS WH Fire-EMS Operations $161.08Room while traveling to the mid-point inspec


BEST WESTERN PLUS WH Fire-EMS Operations $161.08Room while traveling to the mid-point inspec


$322.16BEST WESTERN PLUS WH - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$322.16BEST WESTERN PLUS WH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG D #30
BIG D #30 Police Career Services $43.87AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 17 of 107


36







BIG D #30 Police Career Services $36.89AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$80.76BIG D #30 - Total For Police Career Services


BIG D #30 Sewer Wastewater Collection $95.00fuel for trip to/from Denver for 660317


$95.00BIG D #30 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$175.76BIG D #30 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG D #31
BIG D #31 Police Career Services $31.28SERVICE STATIONS


$31.28BIG D #31 - Total For Police Career Services


$31.28BIG D #31 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG LOTS STORES
BIG LOTS STORES City Council $25.08Totes for screening before Council meetings


BIG LOTS STORES City Council $32.16Supplies for Council meetings


$57.24BIG LOTS STORES - Total For City Council


$57.24BIG LOTS STORES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BISHOP SALES
BISHOP SALES Buildings & Structures Fund $917.55Replacement water valves for Washington P


$917.55BISHOP SALES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$917.55BISHOP SALES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $790.46Acct #4376 8927 11


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $695.04Acct #4376 8927 11


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $30.45Acct #0421 9638 76


$1,515.95BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.00Acct #7538 8605 37


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $5,401.16Acct #1919 8530 97


$5,459.16BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $412.59Acct #8545 6521 02


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $295.91Acct #8545 6521 02


$708.50BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 18 of 107


37







BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $348.52Acct #9629 0042 60


$348.52BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $150.33Acct #8545 6521 02


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $52.10Acct #8545 6521 02


$202.43BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,762.63Acct #5293 6421 13


$3,762.63BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $495.82Acct #6566 7661 30


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $195.19Acct #1340 9824 25


$691.01BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $1,314.49Acct #9570 6006 61


$1,314.49BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $1,046.71Acct #8545 6521 02


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $686.96Acct #8545 6521 02


$1,733.67BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Shelter $364.18Acct #9630 2229 58


$364.18BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $237.58Acct #8545 6521 02


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $154.91Acct #8545 6521 02


$392.49BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Athletic Maint. $221.43Acct #5655 3404 55


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Athletic Maint. $276.52Acct #5655 3404 55


$497.95BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $189.38Acct #2076 2356 87


$189.38BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - Operations $244.64Acct #3470 5680 29


$244.64BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $1,956.44Acct #4400 2150 46


$1,956.44BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $32.83Acct #6405 5357 61


$32.83BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $1,351.46Acct #0295 5402 18


$1,351.46BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution


BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $7,642.30Acct #5541 2887 44


$7,642.30BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 19 of 107


38







$28,408.03BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $550.03Propane


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $579.51Propane


$1,129.54BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,129.54BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $193.47Restroom startup supplies for Ft. Caspar - Bl


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $11.68Repair supplies for Fire 1 - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $50.59Restroom startup supplies for Ft Caspar - Blo


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $449.00BAS Shop Supplies - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $52.53Repair supplies for Fire 1 - Bloedorn


$757.27BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire-EMS Training $281.58Material for training prop


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire-EMS Training $398.68Items for classroom building projects


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire-EMS Training $1,736.46Material for the drill tower


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire-EMS Training $2,009.70Classroom building deck materials


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire-EMS Training $2,041.24Material for Drill Tower


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire-EMS Training $807.51Materials for Drill Tower vent prop


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire-EMS Training $26.57Materials for a deck at the drill facility


$7,301.74BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Fire-EMS Training


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Water Distribution $201.15Inventory bldg apron supplies


$201.15BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Water Distribution


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO WWTP Operations $5.39TUB/SHOWER ADHESIVE


$5.39BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For WWTP Operations


$8,265.55BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLUEBEAM INC
BLUEBEAM INC Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $896.00Plan Review Software Online Training


$896.00BLUEBEAM INC - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 20 of 107


39







$896.00BLUEBEAM INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BOOKING.COM
BOOKING.COM Police Career Services $186.06LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


$186.06BOOKING.COM - Total For Police Career Services


$186.06BOOKING.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUREAU OF LAND MGMT
BUREAU OF LAND MGMT Fire-EMS Training $155.462022 IPGs (Wildland Equipment)


$155.46BUREAU OF LAND MGMT - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$155.46BUREAU OF LAND MGMT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CANTINA GRILL B
CANTINA GRILL B Fire-EMS Operations $53.39Lunch for two while attending new engine mi


$53.39CANTINA GRILL B - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$53.39CANTINA GRILL B - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CARL VINSON INST OF
CARL VINSON INST OF Finance $499.002ND ACCTING CLASS FROM UNIVERSITY OF G


$499.00CARL VINSON INST OF - Total For Finance


$499.00CARL VINSON INST OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASELLE, INC.
CASELLE, INC. Customer Service $75.00Contract Support / Maintenance - 06/01 to 0


$75.00CASELLE, INC. - Total For Customer Service


$75.00CASELLE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER AREA CONVENTI
CASPER AREA CONVENTI Police Career Services $27.00Certified Tourism Ambassador Training


$27.00CASPER AREA CONVENTI - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:20 AM Page 21 of 107


40







$27.00CASPER AREA CONVENTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER ELECTRIC, INC
CASPER ELECTRIC, INC Capital Projects Fund $10,000.00Contract Withholding:  22300164


$10,000.00CASPER ELECTRIC, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$10,000.00CASPER ELECTRIC, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Social Community Services $47,916.87Tax Revenues (City) - February 2022


CASPER NATRONA COUNT Social Community Services $47,916.87Tax Revenues (City) - April 2022


CASPER NATRONA COUNT Social Community Services $47,916.87Tax Revenues (City) - May 2022


$143,750.61CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Social Community Services


$143,750.61CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE
CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $565.00NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


$565.00CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $982.60NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


$982.60CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For City Clerk


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.84LEGAL AD


$157.84CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Golf - Operations $1,000.00NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


$1,000.00CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Golf - Operations


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Hogadon - Operations $128.40NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


$128.40CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Sewer Wastewater Collection $400.00NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


$400.00CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE WWTP Operations $400.00NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


$400.00CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,633.84CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $608.48Advertising - standard advertisement for bid


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 22 of 107


41







$608.48CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Buildings & Structures Fund $40.38Advertising - Notice


$40.38CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $580.68Advertising - standard advertisement for bid


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $223.12Advertising-Notice of final payment to contr


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $549.52Advertising - standard advertisement for bid


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $593.32Advertising - standard advertisement for bid


$1,946.64CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Code Enforcement $241.79Advertising-Notice of Intent To Apply


$241.79CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Code Enforcement


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Planning $87.36Advertising - Planning & Zoning Notice


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Planning $91.68Advertising - Legal Notice


$179.04CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Planning


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Public Transit - Operations $77.28Advertising - request for proposals


$77.28CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $49.86Advertising - CWRWS


$49.86CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Regional Water Operations


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Water Administration $2,428.60Advertising-Drinking Water Quality Report


$2,428.60CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Water Administration


$5,572.07CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIN SHOP
CASPER TIN SHOP Refuse - Residential $379.29Heater repair


$379.29CASPER TIN SHOP - Total For Refuse - Residential


$379.29CASPER TIN SHOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Balefill - Baler Processing $360.00Flat repair


$360.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


CASPER TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $20.00Complete switch


CASPER TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $180.00Flat repair


$200.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $398.00Tires


$398.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 23 of 107


42







CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $80.00Semi complete switch & balance


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $1,740.00Tires & balancing


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair


$1,865.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Recycling $100.00Wheel switches


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Recycling $45.00Flat repair


$145.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $47.50Semi wheel switch & dismount


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $150.00Used tire


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


$332.50CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$3,300.50CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $79.85Plumbing repair parts for Solid Waste - Winn


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $123.76Water heater replacement supplies for Solid 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $73.67City Hall Fountain Demo Costs - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $191.90Plumbing charges for Solid Waste - Winnelso


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $167.94BAS Shop Supplies - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $521.32Plumbing supply parts for Fire 1 - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $178.58Plumbing repair parts for Transit Office - Win


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $45.25Plumbing supplies for Ice Arena - Winnelson


$1,382.27CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $50.88Plumbing parts for Events Center - Winnelso


CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $721.78Plumbing repair supplies for Lansing - Winnel


CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $40.02Plumbing repair supplies for Lansing Field - 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $33.92Plumbing parts for Events Center - Winnelso


CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $102.76Plumbing repair supplies for Casper Soccer - 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $666.89New water heater for Washington Baseball - 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $87.48Plumbing repair supplies for Events Center - 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $70.44Plumbing repair supplies for Lansing - Winnel


CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $29.94Replacement water heater for Washington B


$1,804.11CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 24 of 107


43







CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $65.73BLACK BOILER PIPE


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $52.00IRRIGATION REPAIR PARTS


$117.73CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,304.11CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER/NATRONA COUNT
CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $25.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES


$25.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Police Career Services


$25.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M
CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M Parks - Special Areas $57.00USED MERCHANDISE STORES, SECOND HAN


$57.00CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M - Total For Parks - Special Areas


$57.00CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $25.99Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$25.99CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $83.60Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$83.60CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $15.73Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CENTURYLINK Cemetery $15.73Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery


CENTURYLINK City Attorney $57.44Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$57.44CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney


CENTURYLINK City Council $15.73Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.73CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council


CENTURYLINK City Hall $10.43Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$10.43CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall


CENTURYLINK City Manager $36.59Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$36.59CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager


CENTURYLINK Code Enforcement $73.17Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 25 of 107


44







$73.17CENTURYLINK - Total For Code Enforcement


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $44.32Acct #307-235-8290 915B


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $36.59Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$80.91CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service


CENTURYLINK Engineering $73.17Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$73.17CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering


CENTURYLINK Finance $83.60Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$83.60CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $104.46Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $1,203.06Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $243.34Acct #71332709


$1,550.86CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $67.87Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$67.87CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $15.73Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $15.73Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations


CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $52.15Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$52.15CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CENTURYLINK Human Resources $26.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$26.16CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $20.86Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$20.86CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CENTURYLINK Information Services $83.60Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$83.60CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $155.64Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $15.73Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$171.37CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $57.44Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$57.44CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court


CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $57.44Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$57.44CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CENTURYLINK Planning $52.15Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$52.15CENTURYLINK - Total For Planning


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $323.64Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 26 of 107


45







$323.64CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $10.43Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$10.43CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $41.72Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$41.72CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $20.86Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$20.86CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations


CENTURYLINK Risk Management $15.67Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.67CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $61.79Acct #307-234-6303 407B


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $10.43Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$72.22CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CENTURYLINK Streets $36.59Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Streets ($34.96)Acct #P-307-111-5105 138M


$1.63CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets


CENTURYLINK Water Administration $20.86Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$20.86CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration


CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $15.73Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution


CENTURYLINK Water Meters $31.12Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$31.12CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $31.29Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $100.86Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M


$132.15CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations


CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $40.34Acct #307-472-1129 839B


CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,791.80Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M


$1,832.14CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$5,261.62CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN
CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,014.94Court Appointed Attorney - Municipal Court


$2,014.94CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - Total For City Manager


$2,014.94CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 27 of 107


46







CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Golf - Operations $204.34Cable for Golf Shop


$204.34CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Golf - Operations


$204.34CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEM AQUA
CHEM AQUA Ice Arena - Operations $489.83Chem Aqua - Water Treatment - November 2


$489.83CHEM AQUA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$489.83CHEM AQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER
CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER Police Career Services $542.40LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER Police Career Services $64.22SERVICE STATIONS


CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER Police Career Services $542.40LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER Police Career Services $542.40LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER Police Career Services $542.40LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


$2,233.82CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER - Total For Police Career Services


$2,233.82CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO
CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO Police Career Services $64.82AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$64.82CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO - Total For Police Career Services


$64.82CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIRCLE K # 44095
CIRCLE K # 44095 Sewer Wastewater Collection $500.00fuel for 660317 return from denver (pre-pay)


CIRCLE K # 44095 Sewer Wastewater Collection ($200.00)pre-pay fuel returned


$300.00CIRCLE K # 44095 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$300.00CIRCLE K # 44095 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIRCLE K 03361


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 28 of 107


47







CIRCLE K 03361 Police Career Services $57.53AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$57.53CIRCLE K 03361 - Total For Police Career Services


$57.53CIRCLE K 03361 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Water Revenue and Transfers $312.00Physical water tap fee refund


$312.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$312.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Fire-EMS Training $300.00Evidence technician class


$300.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Fire-EMS Training


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage


$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $6,713.08GIS services


$6,713.08CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,402.96Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,576.74Garbage baler, park trash, recycled cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,071.40Garbage baler, sweeping, newspaper/cardbo


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,251.20Garbage baler, recycle newspaper / cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,887.24Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $11,916.74Garbage baler, park trash, sweeping, cardbo


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,564.34Garbage baler, park trash, cardboard/newsp


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,350.48Garbage baler, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $477.90Garbage baler, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,790.68Garbage baler, recycle newspaper & cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,765.76Garbage baler, recycle newspaper/cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,808.32Garbage baler, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $597.24Garbage baler, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,825.70Garbage baler, recycle newspaper / cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,823.29Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $500.04Garbage baler, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $2,266.00Street sweeping monthly fee


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,487.20Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 29 of 107


48







$118,363.23CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $28.63Acct #519101 - Sewer / Refuse Charges


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $84.00Acct #519101 - Sewer / Refuse Charges


$112.63CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $424,121.16201 Sewer RWWS


$424,121.16CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $157.14Sump sludge / honey wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $178.74Sump sludge / honey wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $98.01Sump sludge / honey wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $169.56Sump sludge / honey wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $135.00Sump sludge / honey wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $125.28Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $122.58Sump sludge / honey wagon


$986.31CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$550,616.41CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVICPLUS LLC
CIVICPLUS LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $27.60Copies of City Code Supplement No. 83


$27.60CIVICPLUS LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


CIVICPLUS LLC City Attorney $138.00Copies of City Code Supplement No. 83


$138.00CIVICPLUS LLC - Total For City Attorney


CIVICPLUS LLC City Manager $27.60Copies of City Code Supplement No. 83


$27.60CIVICPLUS LLC - Total For City Manager


$193.20CIVICPLUS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Metropolitan Planning Org $3,434.25Garden Creek Trail Loop Connec


$3,434.25CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$3,434.25CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CLARION SUBSCRIPTION
CLARION SUBSCRIPTION Fire-EMS Training $24.95Fire Engineering  - Journal Subscription


$24.95CLARION SUBSCRIPTION - Total For Fire-EMS Training


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 30 of 107


49







$24.95CLARION SUBSCRIPTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $560.84Hydraulic cylinder


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $277.77Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $5,066.83Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $407.72Bushing set


$6,313.16CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $1,552.27Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $23,912.69Equipment repair


$25,464.96CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $22.23Mirror


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,130.37Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,973.64Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,768.08Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,119.50Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $321.00Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,654.82Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $16,792.80Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,116.12Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $491.12Hydraulic line


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $211.68O-rings & V-clamps


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $7,745.83Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $94.98Seat


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $524.40Hinges


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,789.19Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,124.87Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $229.32Mirrors


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $7,007.06Equipment repair


$57,117.01CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$88,895.13CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $151.05Fuel


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 31 of 107


50







$151.05COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$151.05COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Metro Animal Shelter $45.50MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


$45.50COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


COCA COLA BOTTLING C Refuse - Residential $24.75Water delivery


$24.75COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Refuse - Residential


$70.25COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COLLECTION CENTER IN
COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $22.46Collection services


$22.46COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Refuse - Residential


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $17.08Collection services


$17.08COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Sewer Administration


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $50.32Collection services


$50.32COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Water Administration


$89.86COLLECTION CENTER IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $283.00Replaced / installed converter & inverter


$283.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Balefill - Diversion & Special $732.00Battery pack


$732.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $5,982.00Equipment for 6 marked SUVs


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $5,200.50Equipment for 2 unmarked F150s


$11,182.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Administration $914.96Replaced and installed broken amplifer


$914.96COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $103.00Replacement of camera cable


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $51.50Stop stick installation


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $51.50Reinstall / Repair Computer Mount


$206.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 32 of 107


51







COMMUNICATION TECHNO Refuse - Residential $1,767.75Speaker module assembly, amber quick/stud


$1,767.75COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Refuse - Residential


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Traffic Control $127.50Janel Tower radio repair invoice


$127.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Traffic Control


$15,213.71COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMPRESSION LEASING
COMPRESSION LEASING Fire-EMS Operations $165.00Repair on a compressor at St. 1


$165.00COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


COMPRESSION LEASING Fleet Maintenance Fund $385.00Labor


$385.00COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$550.00COMPRESSION LEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMTRONIX, INC.
COMTRONIX, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,218.24Alarm service - labor, material, trip charge


$1,218.24COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


COMTRONIX, INC. Capital Projects Fund $84.00Prox cards


$84.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,302.24COMTRONIX, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONOCO - SEI
CONOCO - SEI WWTP Pretreatment $29.05Fuel


$29.05CONOCO - SEI - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$29.05CONOCO - SEI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Cemetery $154.14MDM Licenses for two new ipads


$154.14CONVERGEONE - Total For Cemetery


CONVERGEONE Information Services $3,780.00Duo MFA Licenses


$3,780.00CONVERGEONE - Total For Information Services


$3,934.14CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 33 of 107


52







Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $4,339.11Water meters


$4,339.11Core & Main - Total For Water Meters


$4,339.11Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CORNWELL BLACKETT EN
CORNWELL BLACKETT EN Fleet Maintenance Fund $44.95TOOL, CAP ASY/ MSM100K


$44.95CORNWELL BLACKETT EN - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$44.95CORNWELL BLACKETT EN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $159.88CRC Cleaning Supplies


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $113.73Cleaning Supplies CRC


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $506.43Cleaning supplies CRC


$780.04COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$780.04COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COWBOY VILLAGE
COWBOY VILLAGE Police Career Services $537.88LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


COWBOY VILLAGE Police Career Services $559.35LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


COWBOY VILLAGE Police Career Services $57.12LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


$1,154.35COWBOY VILLAGE - Total For Police Career Services


$1,154.35COWBOY VILLAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPS DISTRIBUTORS
CPS DISTRIBUTORS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $288.40IRRIGATION SUPPLIES FOR LANDSCAPING PR


$288.40CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Athletic Maint. $770.78Irrigation Heads for Athletics


$770.78CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Parks Maint. $38.08Locate paint


$38.08CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Water Distribution $16.25Sprinkler repair parts


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 34 of 107


53







$16.25CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Water Distribution


CPS DISTRIBUTORS WWTP Operations $8.00PLASTIC NOZZLES


$8.00CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,121.51CPS DISTRIBUTORS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Cemetery $1,298.00Technology Items (computers, software, and


$1,298.00CPU IIT - Total For Cemetery


CPU IIT City Manager $1,684.00Computer, software, monitors, docking stati


$1,684.00CPU IIT - Total For City Manager


CPU IIT Public Safety Communication $461.43Maintenance kit & server/network engineer l


$461.43CPU IIT - Total For Public Safety Communications


$3,443.43CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $309.45Replacement lights for Metro Shelter - Cresc


$309.45CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$309.45CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Investigations $122.00Basic Program / Web Tips - June 2022


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Investigations


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Balefill - Diversion & Special $9,000.00Road reconstruction in Compost Yard


$9,000.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$9,000.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $9.40HVAC Repair supplies for Fire 1 - Crum


$9.40CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 35 of 107


54







CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY WWTP Operations $296.65WIRE CONNECTORS, DRILL BITS


$296.65CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations


$306.05CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAISY MANUFACTURING
DAISY MANUFACTURING Metro Animal Control $2,343.00MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES


$2,343.00DAISY MANUFACTURING - Total For Metro Animal Control


$2,343.00DAISY MANUFACTURING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Regional Water Operations $566.232.6 Tank Flange Gasket - Granular Chlorine


$566.23DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$566.23DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DATAMARS
DATAMARS Metro Animal Shelter $1,450.00INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS


$1,450.00DATAMARS - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$1,450.00DATAMARS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT
DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT Capital Projects Fund $89,024.50Life Steps Roof Replacement


$89,024.50DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$89,024.50DAVE LODEN CONSTRUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAYS INN HOT SPRING
DAYS INN HOT SPRING Code Enforcement $188.00DAYS INNS


$188.00DAYS INN HOT SPRING - Total For Code Enforcement


$188.00DAYS INN HOT SPRING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP
DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police State Grants $120.00DAYS INNS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 36 of 107


55







$120.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - Total For Police State Grants


$120.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Capital Projects Fund $1,635.02RP repair parts for 6" RP at Soccer Field


$1,635.02DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Fire-EMS Operations $19.59Station 6 sprinkler parts to fix broken sprinkl


$19.59DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $539.66Irrigation parts for installing QC system at NC


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $427.26QC upgrade on NC 5


$966.92DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $664.50RP repair parts for parks


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $136.38Repair for Highland 3 water supply from Cem


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $221.12Repair parts for RP at Veterans


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $167.95Repair parts for beech street, and 2nd street 


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $82.32Repair for Highland 3 water supply from Cem


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $17.77Repair for Highland 3 water supply from Cem


$1,290.04DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$3,911.57DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DDD EXTERIORS
DDD EXTERIORS Balefill $427.90


DDD EXTERIORS Balefill $19.98


$447.88DDD EXTERIORS - Total For Balefill


$447.88DDD EXTERIORS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Balefill - Baler Processing $85.00Auto glass repair


$85.00DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $115.00Auto glass repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $115.00Auto glass repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $172.98Auto glass repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $434.50Auto glass repair


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 37 of 107


56







$837.48DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$922.48DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Information Services $53,000.00Office 365 Renewal


$53,000.00DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Information Services


DELL MARKETING LP Police Administration $16,747.65Office 365 Renewal


$16,747.65DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Police Administration


$69,747.65DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELTA     0062314980
DELTA     0062314980 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $988.20TRAVEL AND TRAINING


DELTA     0062314980 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $988.20TRAVEL AND TRAINING


$1,976.40DELTA     0062314980 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,976.40DELTA     0062314980 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENALI WATER SOLUTIO
DENALI WATER SOLUTIO WWTP Operations $75,620.00WWTP Digester #2 Cleaning


$75,620.00DENALI WATER SOLUTIO - Total For WWTP Operations


$75,620.00DENALI WATER SOLUTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $97.33HVAC Supplies for Fire 1 - Dennis Supply


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $62.27Plumbing supplies for Transit Office - Dennis 


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $1,649.29Replacement AC Unit for Fire 1 - Dennis Supp


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $41.66HVAC PM Supplies for Ft. Caspar - Dennis Su


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $159.72HVAC PM Supplies for Aquatics Center - Den


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $195.61HVAC Supplies for Rec Center - Dennis Suppl


$2,205.88DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Capital Projects Fund $100.91Freezer repair supplies for Senior Center - De


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Capital Projects Fund $22.84Freezer repair supplies for Senior Center - De


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Capital Projects Fund $78.67Freezer repair supplies for Senior Center - De


$202.42DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 38 of 107


57







$2,408.30DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS
DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Ice Arena - Operations $100.00State of Wyoming - Retail Food License


$100.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Information Services $50.00Wyoming Low Voltage Renewal


$50.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - Total For Information Services


$150.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DFC COMPANY CCP
DFC COMPANY CCP Traffic Control $1,128.35Stop sign faces, sign blanks and black band


$1,128.35DFC COMPANY CCP - Total For Traffic Control


$1,128.35DFC COMPANY CCP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIEBOLD INC.
DIEBOLD INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $682.34Service contract #USC20775 - 02/01/22-01/3


$682.34DIEBOLD INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$682.34DIEBOLD INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOLLAR TREE
DOLLAR TREE Police Administration $31.50VARIETY STORES


$31.50DOLLAR TREE - Total For Police Administration


$31.50DOLLAR TREE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOMINO'S 6042
DOMINO'S 6042 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $31.49EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT


DOMINO'S 6042 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $19.93RETIREMENT CELEBRATION


$51.42DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


DOMINO'S 6042 Police Grants Fund $123.78FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$123.78DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Police Grants Fund


$175.20DOMINO'S 6042 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 39 of 107


58







DOOLEY OIL, INC.
DOOLEY OIL, INC. Golf - Operations $3,292.44Gas and Diesel


$3,292.44DOOLEY OIL, INC. - Total For Golf - Operations


$3,292.44DOOLEY OIL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOUBLETREE HOTELS
DOUBLETREE HOTELS Police Career Services $300.12DOUBLETREE


$300.12DOUBLETREE HOTELS - Total For Police Career Services


$300.12DOUBLETREE HOTELS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOUGLAS TOYS
DOUGLAS TOYS General Fund Revenue $271.04Items for resale in museum store


$271.04DOUGLAS TOYS - Total For General Fund Revenue


$271.04DOUGLAS TOYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $10,477.17Bulk Chemicals - Sodium Hypochlorite


$10,477.17DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$10,477.17DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DXP ENTERPRISES, INC
DXP ENTERPRISES, INC Water Tanks $1,662.94MTN RD BOOSTER PUMP SEALS


DXP ENTERPRISES, INC Water Tanks $283.64Bearings for Mtn Rd booster


$1,946.58DXP ENTERPRISES, INC - Total For Water Tanks


$1,946.58DXP ENTERPRISES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EAGLEMATFLO
EAGLEMATFLO Fire-EMS Operations $1,489.20Bedside rugs for St. 1 flooring project


EAGLEMATFLO Fire-EMS Operations $1,589.90Entry Mats for St. 1 flooring project


$3,079.10EAGLEMATFLO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 40 of 107


59







$3,079.10EAGLEMATFLO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EAK INC
EAK INC City Council $30.00Photograph


$30.00EAK INC - Total For City Council


$30.00EAK INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EB WYOMING SOLID WAS
EB WYOMING SOLID WAS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $350.00TRAINING


$350.00EB WYOMING SOLID WAS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$350.00EB WYOMING SOLID WAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


eBay O 07-08609-2349
eBay O 07-08609-2349 Regional Water Operations $43.96Water Pump Mechanical Seal


$43.96eBay O 07-08609-2349 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$43.96eBay O 07-08609-2349 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ECMS
ECMS Fire-EMS Operations $871.17SCBA Repair


ECMS Fire-EMS Operations $792.37Repair on SCBAs


$1,663.54ECMS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,663.54ECMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EDGE ENGINEERING GRO
EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $155.27Air compressor repair


EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $75.00Air compressor repair


$230.27EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$230.27EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $600.00Dr. Colgan (Emergency Medical


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 41 of 107


60







$600.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$600.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPCO, INC.
EMPCO, INC. Fire-EMS Training $1,710.00Tailored Exam Development - Fire Captain


$1,710.00EMPCO, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$1,710.00EMPCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $52.21Work clothing reimbursement


$52.21EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Cemetery $150.00Work boot reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Cemetery $114.00Work clothing reimbursement


$264.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Cemetery


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $1,540.80Tuition / book reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $783.58Tuition / book reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $440.1190% reimbursement for Linux Systms Admin 


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $90.43Tuition reimbursement for Database Manag


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $1,796.99Tuition / book reimbursement


$4,651.91EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Human Resources


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Parks - Parks Maint. $115.49Work boot reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Parks - Parks Maint. $46.16Work clothing reimbursement


$161.65EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Administration $254.06Work clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Administration $97.00Reimbursement for Block Party items


$351.06EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Administration


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Recycling $150.00Work boot reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Recycling $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$300.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Recycling


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $93.45Work clothing reimbursement


$93.45EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME WWTP Operations $128.50Work boot reimbursement


$128.50EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 42 of 107


61







$6,002.78EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $52.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic endospores testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $96.00Carbon, Total Organic testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $52.00Solids, total suspended testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $67.00Carbon, Total Organic testing


$625.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $210.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $512.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $126.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $210.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $544.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


$1,602.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


$2,227.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $377.16ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR;  PAPER RECEIPT IS 


$377.16ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$377.16ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $0.18Attempt to get fuel but the pump malfunctio


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $47.63Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $79.71Good 2 Go - Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $91.74Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $104.30Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $125.00Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $89.43Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $53.57Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $34.57Fuel


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 43 of 107


62







$626.13EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


EXXONMOBIL Police Career Services $21.89AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


EXXONMOBIL Police Career Services $30.47AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


EXXONMOBIL Police Career Services $33.08AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$85.44EXXONMOBIL - Total For Police Career Services


$711.57EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  AFG78D3YJ2
FACEBK  AFG78D3YJ2 Police Federal Grants $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$100.00FACEBK  AFG78D3YJ2 - Total For Police Federal Grants


$100.00FACEBK  AFG78D3YJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  FDMYGEKYJ2
FACEBK  FDMYGEKYJ2 Police Federal Grants $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$100.00FACEBK  FDMYGEKYJ2 - Total For Police Federal Grants


$100.00FACEBK  FDMYGEKYJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  YK2ZCEKYJ2
FACEBK  YK2ZCEKYJ2 Police Federal Grants $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$100.00FACEBK  YK2ZCEKYJ2 - Total For Police Federal Grants


$100.00FACEBK  YK2ZCEKYJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  YTBXDETXJ2
FACEBK  YTBXDETXJ2 Police Federal Grants $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$100.00FACEBK  YTBXDETXJ2 - Total For Police Federal Grants


$100.00FACEBK  YTBXDETXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FAST STOP 1131
FAST STOP 1131 Police Investigations $56.87AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$56.87FAST STOP 1131 - Total For Police Investigations


$56.87FAST STOP 1131 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 44 of 107


63







FEDEX 273298357210
FEDEX 273298357210 Fire-EMS Administration $71.10Shipping Posi Check to Honeywell for calibrat


$71.10FEDEX 273298357210 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$71.10FEDEX 273298357210 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX 82854900
FEDEX 82854900 Police Records $64.73COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$64.73FEDEX 82854900 - Total For Police Records


$64.73FEDEX 82854900 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Police Administration $76.41QUICK-COPY AND REPRODUCTION SERVICES


$76.41FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Police Administration


$76.41FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $626.04Screen Wash Replacement Line Parts - Machi


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $66.40Turbid Meters - Machinery Supplies


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $74.34Polymer Line PVC Parts - Machinery Supplies


$766.78FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $4,342.00Bid schedule 3 - curb boxes, rods, receptacle


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution ($5,308.00)Return of parts/materials - PO #22300431


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $23,589.66BID MATERIALS SCHED. 1-2 & 4-7


$22,623.66FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Operations $16.52DIG 2 PIPE DRAIN VALVE


$16.52FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For WWTP Operations


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Regional Interceptors ($50.16)return of Riverwest ARV fittings-wrong size


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Regional Interceptors $68.13Riverwest ARV fittings


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Regional Interceptors $719.70Riverwest ARV valve


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Regional Interceptors $50.16Riverwest ARV fittings


$787.83FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$24,194.79FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 45 of 107


64







FIRE MARSHALS ASSOCI
FIRE MARSHALS ASSOCI Fire-EMS Training $10.00Online class enrollment fee


$10.00FIRE MARSHALS ASSOCI - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$10.00FIRE MARSHALS ASSOCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRE PROTECTION PUB
FIRE PROTECTION PUB Fire-EMS Training $510.00Six Hazardous Material Technician Books


$510.00FIRE PROTECTION PUB - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$510.00FIRE PROTECTION PUB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIREPENNY
FIREPENNY Metro Animal Shelter $279.90INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS


$279.90FIREPENNY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$279.90FIREPENNY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Customer Service $106.41Tamper resistant deposit bags


$106.41FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Customer Service


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $7,772.00Gift cards


$7,772.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $202.00Gift cards


$202.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources


$8,080.41FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $5.27ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS


FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $1,259.75ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS


$1,265.02FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$1,265.02FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FLANIGAN'S FURNITURE


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 46 of 107


65







FLANIGAN'S FURNITURE Fire-EMS Operations $1,267.00Beds for St. 1


$1,267.00FLANIGAN'S FURNITURE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,267.00FLANIGAN'S FURNITURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FRANKIE PRIMO`S
FRANKIE PRIMO`S Ice Arena - Operations $25.28NARCE Travel Per Diem - CIT Certification


$25.28FRANKIE PRIMO`S - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$25.28FRANKIE PRIMO`S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FUZZYS TACO SHOP
FUZZYS TACO SHOP Parks - Parks Maint. $39.59FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$39.59FUZZYS TACO SHOP - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$39.59FUZZYS TACO SHOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GA SLEEP INC
GA SLEEP INC Fire-EMS Operations $9,580.55Fire Station 1 Mold Remediatio


$9,580.55GA SLEEP INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$9,580.55GA SLEEP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $127.39Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $28.80Uniform supplies


$156.19GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$156.19GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $6,552.18Gems S028998-CRL Monitoring &


$6,552.18GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$6,552.18GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 47 of 107


66







GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. City Council $10,000.00Event sponsorship - McMurry


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. City Council $10,000.00Funding for 2021 Fireworks


$20,000.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For City Council


$20,000.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOOGLE  Niantic Inc
GOOGLE  Niantic Inc General Fund Revenue $10.49COMPUTER AND DATA PROCESSING SERVICE


$10.49GOOGLE  Niantic Inc - Total For General Fund Revenue


$10.49GOOGLE  Niantic Inc - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $359.86BAS Shop Supplies - Grainger


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $26.26Motor


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $281.11Motor


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $9.48Transformer


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $80.78Condenser fan motor & capacitor


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $18.68Glass cleaner & patchcord


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $245.02Fan motor


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $193.27Fan motor & propeller


$1,214.46GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Capital Projects Fund $51.78Plumbing repair supplies for Lansing - Graing


$51.78GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $276.84Coolant for Zamboni Blade Sharpener


$276.84GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Recycling $1,325.13Employee lockers


GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Recycling $370.56Water hose, reel & hanger


GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Recycling $138.12Bollard cover


GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Recycling ($138.12)Bollard cover / original inv #9234191535


GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Recycling $355.59Cordless blower & knee pads


$2,051.28GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


GRAINGER, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $266.56izaak walton panel parts


$266.56GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $238.70GREASE CARTRIDGES, ELEC TAPE


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $40.65Relay


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 48 of 107


67







GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $65.83Contactor


$345.18GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Regional Interceptors $64.36Riverwest ARV bolts


$64.36GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$4,270.46GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREAT HARVEST BREAD
GREAT HARVEST BREAD Human Resources $7.286 doughnuts for celebration with Carter even


$7.28GREAT HARVEST BREAD - Total For Human Resources


$7.28GREAT HARVEST BREAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $27,181.001 Unmarked Unit


$27,181.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Capital Projects Fund


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $237.09Key cut & program key


$237.09GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$27,418.09GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GROUSE MOUNTAIN ENVI
GROUSE MOUNTAIN ENVI Planning $5,500.00African American Study


$5,500.00GROUSE MOUNTAIN ENVI - Total For Planning


$5,500.00GROUSE MOUNTAIN ENVI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GUNNERS METERS
GUNNERS METERS Water Meters $1,618.005 REGISTERS & 1 CHAMBER


$1,618.00GUNNERS METERS - Total For Water Meters


$1,618.00GUNNERS METERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GUS GLOBALSTAR USA
GUS GLOBALSTAR USA Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $1,276.56Annual service fee for satellite phone for the 


$1,276.56GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 49 of 107


68







$1,276.56GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GW MECHANICAL, INC.
GW MECHANICAL, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $3,516.00Clean & camera sewer line


$3,516.00GW MECHANICAL, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$3,516.00GW MECHANICAL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $94.26Ammonia & Chlorine - Lab Supplies


HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $224.48Lab Supplies - Ammonia Chloramine


HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $230.22Lab Supplies; Chlorine & Compounds


$548.96HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$548.96HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP
HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP WWTP Operations $37.04Plumbing parts


$37.04HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations


$37.04HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Fire-EMS Operations $20.97Truck wash


$20.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Traffic Control $18.77Tire gauge for bucket truck & stripers


$18.77HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Traffic Control


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Tanks $38.97Nitrile gloves


$38.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Tanks


$78.71HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Administration $31.99Small equipment Fuel


$31.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Golf - Operations $24.57EXTRACTOR TOOLS (3)


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 50 of 107


69







HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Golf - Operations ($25.80)CREDIT, FOR ORIG PURCHASE WITH TAX ON I


($1.23)HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Golf - Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Police Administration $83.99HARDWARE STORES


$83.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Police Administration


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Water Distribution $31.15Air filters & spark plugs


$31.15HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Water Distribution


$145.90HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Capital Projects Fund $2,622.77Design of Paradise Valley to R


$2,622.77HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $4,617.77Water Rights Analysis & Studie


$4,617.77HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration


$7,240.54HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HERCULES INDUSTRIES
HERCULES INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $28.04HVAC PM Supplies for Ft. Caspar - Hercules


HERCULES INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $10.46HVAC Supplies for Fire 1 - Hercules


$38.50HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$38.50HERCULES INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HERSHBERGERS INC
HERSHBERGERS INC Buildings & Structures Fund ($47.59)Refund for Sales Tax Charged - Hershbergers


HERSHBERGERS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $1,029.65Repair supplies for 2nd & Beech - Hershberg


HERSHBERGERS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $19.69Repair supplies for 2nd & Beech - Hershberg


$1,001.75HERSHBERGERS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$1,001.75HERSHBERGERS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HILLTOP NATL. BANK
HILLTOP NATL. BANK Traffic Control $120.00Antenna leased premises fee


$120.00HILLTOP NATL. BANK - Total For Traffic Control


$120.00HILLTOP NATL. BANK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 51 of 107


70







HILTON GARDEN INN
HILTON GARDEN INN Police Career Services $107.43HILTON GARDEN INN


$107.43HILTON GARDEN INN - Total For Police Career Services


$107.43HILTON GARDEN INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Metro Animal Shelter $26.23HOBBY,TOY, AND GAME SHOPS


$26.23HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$26.23HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS Police Career Services $176.98HOLIDAY INNS


$176.98HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - Total For Police Career Services


$176.98HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLIDAY STATIONS
HOLIDAY STATIONS Police Career Services $43.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$43.00HOLIDAY STATIONS - Total For Police Career Services


$43.00HOLIDAY STATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLLADAY, LINDA SUE
HOLLADAY, LINDA SUE Water Revenue and Transfers $79.36


$79.36HOLLADAY, LINDA SUE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$79.36HOLLADAY, LINDA SUE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLLAND & HART LLP
HOLLAND & HART LLP Water Tanks $364.00Renegotiation of Water Storage


$364.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - Total For Water Tanks


$364.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 52 of 107


71







HOMAX OIL SALES INC
HOMAX OIL SALES INC WWTP Operations $229.70HYDRAULIC OIL


$229.70HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$229.70HOMAX OIL SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $39,005.88FIVE DIESEL FUEL SHIPMENTS OF 8,000 GALL


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,714.35Oil


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $733.00Megaplex & drum deposit


$41,453.23HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $28,062.36Unleaded fuel


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $34,615.36Diesel fuel & Ecoclean Power Plus


$62,677.72HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$104,130.95HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMEDEPOT.COM
HOMEDEPOT.COM Fire-EMS Operations $598.00Grass trimmers for St. 1


$598.00HOMEDEPOT.COM - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$598.00HOMEDEPOT.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.
HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $199.05BLOCK HEATER BS TRAIL LS


$199.05HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$199.05HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S
HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S WWTP Operations $22.12Oil


$22.12HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S - Total For WWTP Operations


$22.12HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 53 of 107


72







HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Refuse - Residential $13.80O-rings


$13.80HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Residential


$13.80HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOTEL Delta
HOTEL Delta Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,139.30WASTE EXPO NATL TRAINING 2 PEOPLE


$1,139.30HOTEL Delta - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,139.30HOTEL Delta - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W
HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W Metro Animal Shelter $242.00MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES


$242.00HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$242.00HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HYDRO OPTIMIZATION &
HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & Regional Water Operations $1,300.00HOA Services


$1,300.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For Regional Water Operations


HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & RWS - Booster Stations $100.00Remote service


$100.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & Water Tanks $1,300.00HOA Services


$1,300.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For Water Tanks


$2,700.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IAEI
IAEI Code Enforcement $120.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$120.00IAEI - Total For Code Enforcement


$120.00IAEI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IMI INFORMACONF FEES
IMI INFORMACONF FEES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,900.002 PEOPLE TRAINING


IMI INFORMACONF FEES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $880.002 PEOPLE TRAINING


$2,780.00IMI INFORMACONF FEES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 54 of 107


73







$2,780.00IMI INFORMACONF FEES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IN N OUT BURGER
IN N OUT BURGER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $18.53TRAVEL AND TRAINING


$18.53IN N OUT BURGER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$18.53IN N OUT BURGER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Water Distribution $222.00Street construction/compaction testing


$222.00INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Water Distribution


$222.00INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERNATIONAL MUNICI
INTERNATIONAL MUNICI Streets $305.00IMSA Signal Tech 3 online test


INTERNATIONAL MUNICI Streets $305.00IMSA Markings Level 3 online test


$610.00INTERNATIONAL MUNICI - Total For Streets


$610.00INTERNATIONAL MUNICI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $406.00PUNCTURE FIX FOR TIRES


INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,950.00JANITORIAL APRIL AND MAY 2022


$2,356.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $575.00WorldWash - Kitchen exhaust cleaning at St. 


$575.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $34.00CS consulting - O2 sensor and filter for RERT 


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $135.0066 gal collapsible hazmat pool from EnSafeC


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $252.00CS Consulting - O2 sensor and filters for RERT


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $212.55CS Consulting - 58L calibration gas cylinder fo


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $245.81CS Consulting - Calibration gas for regional m


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $26.11CS Consulting - 58L calibration gas cylinder fo


$905.47INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $450.00Graffiti removal skate park


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $150.00Graffiti removal meadowlark park


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 55 of 107


74







$600.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Special Areas $335.64LANDSCAPE AND HORTICULTURAL flowers fo


$335.64INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Special Areas


INTUIT, INC. Planning $89.20LANDSCAPE AND HORTICULTURAL JOHNEY A


$89.20INTUIT, INC. - Total For Planning


INTUIT, INC. Police Career Services $7,400.00MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R


$7,400.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


INTUIT, INC. Weed & Pest Fund $560.00Weed and Pest educational pamphlets


$560.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$12,821.31INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ISA
ISA Parks - Urban Forestry $185.00Recertification for Jim Gerhart


$185.00ISA - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


$185.00ISA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


J.P. COOKE
J.P. COOKE Metro Animal Shelter $432.00STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN


$432.00J.P. COOKE - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$432.00J.P. COOKE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP
JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,528.24Equipment repair


$1,528.24JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,528.24JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JC GOLF ACCESSORIES
JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Golf $797.97Inventory/ Merch


$797.97JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - Total For Golf


$797.97JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JMC INSTRUMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 56 of 107


75







JMC INSTRUMENTS WWTP Operations $1,805.00Digester Level Tape


$1,805.00JMC INSTRUMENTS - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,805.00JMC INSTRUMENTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOHANNESSEN VETERINA
JOHANNESSEN VETERINA Metro Animal Shelter $90.00Veterinary service


JOHANNESSEN VETERINA Metro Animal Shelter $54.00Veterinary service


JOHANNESSEN VETERINA Metro Animal Shelter $72.00Veterinary service


JOHANNESSEN VETERINA Metro Animal Shelter $54.00Veterinary service


JOHANNESSEN VETERINA Metro Animal Shelter $460.16Veterinary service


JOHANNESSEN VETERINA Metro Animal Shelter $72.00Veterinary service


$802.16JOHANNESSEN VETERINA - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


JOHANNESSEN VETERINA Police Canine Operations $461.15VETERINARY SERVICES


$461.15JOHANNESSEN VETERINA - Total For Police Canine Operations


$1,263.31JOHANNESSEN VETERINA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOHN BROOKS
JOHN BROOKS Property Insurance Fund $937.50Confidential legal or medical matters


$937.50JOHN BROOKS - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$937.50JOHN BROOKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JUDGES.ORG  NAT JUD
JUDGES.ORG  NAT JUD Municipal Court $749.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


JUDGES.ORG  NAT JUD Municipal Court $749.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


$1,498.00JUDGES.ORG  NAT JUD - Total For Municipal Court


$1,498.00JUDGES.ORG  NAT JUD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JUSTICE CLEARINGHOUS
JUSTICE CLEARINGHOUS Metro Animal Shelter $1,995.00NACA Training


$1,995.00JUSTICE CLEARINGHOUS - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$1,995.00JUSTICE CLEARINGHOUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:21 AM Page 57 of 107


76







KCWY-TV
KCWY-TV Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $150.00Advertising - Mulch Sale


$150.00KCWY-TV - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


KCWY-TV Balefill - Diversion & Special $100.00Advertising-Spring Compost Yard Sale


KCWY-TV Balefill - Diversion & Special $450.00Advertising-Mulch Sale


$550.00KCWY-TV - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$700.00KCWY-TV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER
KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER WWTP Operations $36,238.294" Glass lined grooved end 90 deg elbow


$36,238.29KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$36,238.29KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KEEP AMERICA BEAUTIF
KEEP AMERICA BEAUTIF Parks - Parks Maint. $230.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA


$230.00KEEP AMERICA BEAUTIF - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$230.00KEEP AMERICA BEAUTIF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KING SOOPERS
KING SOOPERS Police Career Services $45.00SERVICE STATIONS


$45.00KING SOOPERS - Total For Police Career Services


$45.00KING SOOPERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $689.21Uniform supplies / gear


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $689.21Fire Department Uniforms


$1,378.42KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,378.42KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KISTLER TENT AND AWN
KISTLER TENT AND AWN Planning $180.00TENT AND AWNING SHOPS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 58 of 107


77







$180.00KISTLER TENT AND AWN - Total For Planning


$180.00KISTLER TENT AND AWN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER 5701
KNIFE RIVER 5701 Sewer Stormwater $357.30flow fill for storm point repair


$357.30KNIFE RIVER 5701 - Total For Sewer Stormwater


$357.30KNIFE RIVER 5701 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $442.381/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $442.381/2" plant mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $167.40City of Casper Mix, Fuel Surcharge, Fiber Mes


$1,052.16KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Water Distribution $720.75City of Casper Mix & Fuel Surcharge


$720.75KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Water Distribution


$1,772.91KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KONE, INC.
KONE, INC. Regional Water Operations $459.15Freight elevator repair


$459.15KONE, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$459.15KONE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $6,420.00Alternate polymer for dewatering Zetag 758


KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $6,883.481764 pound sack of Zetag polymer for dewat


$13,303.48KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations


$13,303.48KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUM&GO 0934 WELLINGT
KUM&GO 0934 WELLINGT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $65.10TRAVEL AND TRAINING FUEL


KUM&GO 0934 WELLINGT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.00TRAVEL AND TRAINING FUEL


$135.10KUM&GO 0934 WELLINGT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 59 of 107


78







$135.10KUM&GO 0934 WELLINGT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


L&R LAUNDRY LLC
L&R LAUNDRY LLC Capital Projects Fund $16,000.00Unimac Washer and Dryer


$16,000.00L&R LAUNDRY LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


L&R LAUNDRY LLC Fire-EMS Operations $1,142.00Unimac Washer and Dryer


L&R LAUNDRY LLC Fire-EMS Operations $3,355.00Unimac Washer and Dryer


$4,497.00L&R LAUNDRY LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$20,497.00L&R LAUNDRY LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Capital Projects Fund $2,740.00Turnout Gear


$2,740.00L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$2,740.00L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LAIRD PLASTICS
LAIRD PLASTICS Traffic Control $12,799.26Decorative globes for street lighting


$12,799.26LAIRD PLASTICS - Total For Traffic Control


$12,799.26LAIRD PLASTICS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LARAMIE AREA VISITOR
LARAMIE AREA VISITOR Fire-EMS Training $175.00International Association of Arson Investigat


LARAMIE AREA VISITOR Fire-EMS Training $410.00IAAI conference registraiton for 2 people


$585.00LARAMIE AREA VISITOR - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$585.00LARAMIE AREA VISITOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LAS VEGAS CONVENTION
LAS VEGAS CONVENTION Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3.52TRAVEL AND TRAINING


LAS VEGAS CONVENTION Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $13.82TRAVEL AND TRAINING


$17.34LAS VEGAS CONVENTION - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$17.34LAS VEGAS CONVENTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 60 of 107


79







LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $330.00Janitorial/cleaning service - April 2022


$330.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$330.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LITTLE AMERICA
LITTLE AMERICA Police Career Services $32.96AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


LITTLE AMERICA Police Career Services $27.09AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


LITTLE AMERICA Police Career Services $36.59AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


LITTLE AMERICA Police Career Services $20.64AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


LITTLE AMERICA Police Career Services $36.82AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


LITTLE AMERICA Police Career Services $60.23AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


LITTLE AMERICA Police Career Services $28.99AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


LITTLE AMERICA Police Career Services $59.39AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


LITTLE AMERICA Police Career Services $36.13AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


LITTLE AMERICA Police Career Services $52.31AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


LITTLE AMERICA Police Career Services $30.44AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


LITTLE AMERICA Police Career Services $25.39SERVICE STATIONS


LITTLE AMERICA Police Career Services $53.18AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$500.16LITTLE AMERICA - Total For Police Career Services


$500.16LITTLE AMERICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0011
LOAF N JUG #0011 Police Career Services $42.53AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$42.53LOAF N JUG #0011 - Total For Police Career Services


$42.53LOAF N JUG #0011 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0103
LOAF N JUG #0103 Fire-EMS Operations $103.48Fuel


$103.48LOAF N JUG #0103 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$103.48LOAF N JUG #0103 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 61 of 107


80







LOAF N JUG #0130
LOAF N JUG #0130 Fire-EMS Operations $82.72Fuel


$82.72LOAF N JUG #0130 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


LOAF N JUG #0130 Police Administration $29.95SERVICE STATIONS


$29.95LOAF N JUG #0130 - Total For Police Administration


LOAF N JUG #0130 Police Grants Fund $15.92AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$15.92LOAF N JUG #0130 - Total For Police Grants Fund


$128.59LOAF N JUG #0130 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0136
LOAF N JUG #0136 Police Career Services $29.09AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$29.09LOAF N JUG #0136 - Total For Police Career Services


$29.09LOAF N JUG #0136 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Aquatics - Operations $500.00Pool repair/s


LONG BUILDING TECHNO Aquatics - Operations $875.00Pool repair/s


$1,375.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$1,375.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOUS GLOVES
LOUS GLOVES WWTP Operations $1,544.00NITRILE EXAM GLOVES


$1,544.00LOUS GLOVES - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,544.00LOUS GLOVES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOVE S TRAVEL
LOVE S TRAVEL Police Career Services $36.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$36.00LOVE S TRAVEL - Total For Police Career Services


$36.00LOVE S TRAVEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MARRIOTT ORLANDO WOR


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 62 of 107


81







MARRIOTT ORLANDO WOR Public Safety Communication $51.62MARRIOTT


$51.62MARRIOTT ORLANDO WOR - Total For Public Safety Communications


$51.62MARRIOTT ORLANDO WOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MASEK DISTRIBUTING
MASEK DISTRIBUTING WWTP Operations $10,900.00Cart for maintenance / Unit #660278


$10,900.00MASEK DISTRIBUTING - Total For WWTP Operations


$10,900.00MASEK DISTRIBUTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MASEK GOLF CAR CO
MASEK GOLF CAR CO Golf $780.00Speakers Inventory


$780.00MASEK GOLF CAR CO - Total For Golf


$780.00MASEK GOLF CAR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAVERIK #353
MAVERIK #353 Police Career Services $43.04AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$43.04MAVERIK #353 - Total For Police Career Services


$43.04MAVERIK #353 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $36.33Plumbing repair supplies for Solid Waste - M


$36.33MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Capital Projects Fund $317.97Plumbing repair supplies for Senior Center - 


$317.97MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Capital Projects Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Cemetery $34.74MENARDS SPECIAL ARES FENCE AND SUPPLI


$34.74MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Cemetery


MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Operations $930.26Materials used for St. 1 remodel


MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Operations $35.45Station 1 remodel supplies


MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Operations $173.84Trash cans and door stops for St. 1


$1,139.55MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Training $1,075.17Materials for drill tower


MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Training $53.56Supplies for a training prop


$1,128.73MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Fire-EMS Training


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 63 of 107


82







MENARDS CASPER WY Ice Arena - Classes $23.48Class Supplies - On-Ice Obstacle /  Tire Clean


$23.48MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Ice Arena - Classes


MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Special Areas $109.08HOME DEPOT SA FLOWERS


$109.08MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Parks - Special Areas


MENARDS CASPER WY Rec Center - Operations $104.26Room Storage project  for Camps and Progra


$104.26MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Rec Center - Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $71.90Pole inspection tools


$71.90MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $32.94Spray adhesive


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $339.74Weed killer & light bulbs


$372.68MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


$3,338.72MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MERBACK AWARDS CO
MERBACK AWARDS CO City Council $12.45Locker name plate


$12.45MERBACK AWARDS CO - Total For City Council


$12.45MERBACK AWARDS CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY
MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY RWS - Booster Stations $186.03Wire roll for Wardwell Tank fence


$186.03MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$186.03MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I
MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Golf - Operations $1,600.92Irrigation parts- Pilot valves, bodies, drives, a


$1,600.92MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,600.92MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $316.10N-NH3 REAGENT


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $375.50NH3 TNT ULTRA LOW RANGE TESTS


$691.60MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 64 of 107


83







$691.60MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MILITAUR CORPORATION
MILITAUR CORPORATION Police Career Services $605.00First responder door stops


$605.00MILITAUR CORPORATION - Total For Police Career Services


$605.00MILITAUR CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $87.00Vehicle alignment


$87.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$87.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MODERN ELECTRIC CORP
MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Balefill - Diversion & Special $616.00Broken conduit repair


$616.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


MODERN ELECTRIC CORP WWTP Operations $54,910.00CPU Generator Replacements


$54,910.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For WWTP Operations


$55,526.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Janitorial service


Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $6,331.36Janitorial service


$6,556.36Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$6,556.36Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $1,161.84Hydraulic motor assembly


MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $50.25Gauge fittings


MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $90.90Fitting


$1,302.99MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$1,302.99MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 65 of 107


84







MOTION INDUSTRIES
MOTION INDUSTRIES Aquatics - Pool $3.10Gasket for PV Backflow Preventer


$3.10MOTION INDUSTRIES - Total For Aquatics - Pool


MOTION INDUSTRIES WWTP Operations $96.94POLY BELT PRIMARY PUMP 3


MOTION INDUSTRIES WWTP Operations $1,244.78HYDROFLOW VALVE HEADWORKS


MOTION INDUSTRIES WWTP Operations $1,022.26HEADWORKS BLDG VALVE ACTUATOR


$2,363.98MOTION INDUSTRIES - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,367.08MOTION INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN SPORTS
MOUNTAIN SPORTS Police Traffic Enforcement $146.88BICYCLE SHOPS-SALES AND SERVICE


$146.88MOUNTAIN SPORTS - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement


$146.88MOUNTAIN SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Municipal Court $76.71Printing service - business cards


MOUNTAIN STATES Municipal Court $265.56Printing services - appearance bond


$342.27MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Municipal Court


$342.27MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MUNICIPAL TREATMENT
MUNICIPAL TREATMENT WWTP Operations $5,250.00Aeration basin air valve Rotork actuator


$5,250.00MUNICIPAL TREATMENT - Total For WWTP Operations


$5,250.00MUNICIPAL TREATMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Balefill - Baler Processing $128.97BALER SUPPLIES


$128.97MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Fire-EMS Operations $119.99Uniform Boots


$119.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Sewer Wastewater Collection $64.99weed killer for lift stations


$64.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 66 of 107


85







MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Weed & Pest Fund $22.99hand pump sprayer


$22.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$336.94MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MVIX USA
MVIX USA Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,126.00Digital Signage account


$1,126.00MVIX USA - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$1,126.00MVIX USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $10.37Ratchet repair kit


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution ($17.00)Repair kit charged w/tax credit


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $17.00Repair kit charged w/tax - credit to follow #8


$10.37NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP WWTP Operations $151.36DRILL BITS SETS


$151.36NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For WWTP Operations


$161.73NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Career Services $40.00CIVIC, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ASSOCIATION


NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Career Services $40.00CIVIC, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ASSOCIATION


NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Career Services $40.00CIVIC, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ASSOCIATION


NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Career Services $40.00CIVIC, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ASSOCIATION


NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Career Services $40.00CIVIC, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ASSOCIATION


NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Career Services $40.00CIVIC, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ASSOCIATION


$240.00NATIONAL ASSOCIATION - Total For Police Career Services


$240.00NATIONAL ASSOCIATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $114,721.06Prisoner housing - April 2022


$114,721.06NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Water Tanks $10,000.00Natrona County Conservation District Fundin


$10,000.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Water Tanks


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 67 of 107


86







NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC WWTP Operations $30,000.00Natrona County Conservation District Fundin


$30,000.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


$154,721.06NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NCL OF WISCONSIN INC
NCL OF WISCONSIN INC WWTP Operations $79.98NITRATE STD, NITRITE STD


$79.98NCL OF WISCONSIN INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$79.98NCL OF WISCONSIN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NEWSLETTER PUBLICATI
NEWSLETTER PUBLICATI Police Administration $159.00MISCELLANEOUS PUBLISHING & PRINTING


$159.00NEWSLETTER PUBLICATI - Total For Police Administration


$159.00NEWSLETTER PUBLICATI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE
NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $168.35NFPA 13 and NFPA 25 Books


$168.35NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE Fire-EMS Training $56.25Copy of NFPA Standard


NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE Fire-EMS Training $78.35Hard copy of NFPA 1006


$134.60NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$302.95NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NIGHTFORCE OPTICS IN
NIGHTFORCE OPTICS IN Police Career Services $7,322.00SPORTING GOODS STORES


$7,322.00NIGHTFORCE OPTICS IN - Total For Police Career Services


$7,322.00NIGHTFORCE OPTICS IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $806.38Snaphook steel carabiner, harness, battery


NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $308.16Extension cords & safety glasses


$1,114.54NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORCO, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $257.65Explosion proof sensor


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 68 of 107


87







$257.65NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $385.84Paper towels


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $293.62Bathroom tissue, garbage bags, magnetic to


$679.46NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $192.30EMS Gloves


NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $807.66EMS Gloves


$999.96NORCO, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


NORCO, INC. Parks - Special Areas $38.24safety gloves for spraying special areas


$38.24NORCO, INC. - Total For Parks - Special Areas


NORCO, INC. Regional Water Operations $1,537.45Safety Supplies - Respirators & Harnesses


$1,537.45NORCO, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


NORCO, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $230.48safety supplies


$230.48NORCO, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $1,195.00Air monitor


NORCO, INC. Water Distribution ($118.99)LEL SENSOR CREDIT


$1,076.01NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution


$5,933.79NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU
NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Fleet Maintenance Fund $10,100.00Remove / replace piping & fittings


$10,100.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Recycling $950.00Replacement of metal plate


$950.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Refuse - Recycling


NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Residential $1,200.00Installation of air conditioner


$1,200.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Refuse - Residential


$12,250.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHROP BOILER WORK
NORTHROP BOILER WORK WWTP Operations $171.50BOILER CLEANING SUPPLIES, STEM COVERS


NORTHROP BOILER WORK WWTP Operations $95.70W&D BOILER SIGHTGLASS


$267.20NORTHROP BOILER WORK - Total For WWTP Operations


$267.20NORTHROP BOILER WORK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 69 of 107


88







NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $131.04Floor squeegee & wood handle


$131.04NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $9.50Safety Supplies for BAS - NW Contractors Sup


$9.50NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Hogadon - Operations $618.00Climbing harness Kristin, New Impact Driver


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Hogadon - Operations $203.26Climbing harness Kristin, New Impact Driver


$821.26NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Hogadon - Operations


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Recycling $48.00Lifting chain


$48.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Refuse - Recycling


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $812.18Locate flags & paint


$812.18NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR WWTP Regional Interceptors $12.96Riverwest ARV fittings


$12.96NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$1,834.94NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NPCA.NET
NPCA.NET Police Career Services $660.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH


$660.00NPCA.NET - Total For Police Career Services


$660.00NPCA.NET - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OCCAM VIDEO SOLUTION
OCCAM VIDEO SOLUTION Police Administration $1,995.00Dongle license support - 1year renewal


$1,995.00OCCAM VIDEO SOLUTION - Total For Police Administration


$1,995.00OCCAM VIDEO SOLUTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $64.802 boxes blue file folders with 2 dividers and f


$64.80OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Human Resources


$64.80OFFICE DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


O'REILLY AUTO PARTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 70 of 107


89







O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Balefill - Baler Processing $53.90BALER SUPPLIES


$53.90O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Fire-EMS Operations $60.23Starting fluid, truck wash and spray wax


$60.23O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$114.13O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN
ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN Aquatics - Concessions $331.09Women's Lifeguard Swim Suits


$331.09ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN - Total For Aquatics - Concessions


ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN Aquatics - Operations $638.90Women's Lifeguard Swim Suits


$638.90ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN Aquatics - Pool $1,420.60Women's Lifeguard Swim Suits


$1,420.60ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN - Total For Aquatics - Pool


$2,390.59ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Buildings & Structures Fund $205.58Garage door repair


$205.58OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$205.58OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS
OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS Buildings & Structures Fund $87.04OH Door repair supplies for Fire 3 - Overhead


$87.04OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$87.04OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACIFIC HIDE & FUR
PACIFIC HIDE & FUR Refuse - Commercial $453.87Angle, round & round tube steel


$453.87PACIFIC HIDE & FUR - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$453.87PACIFIC HIDE & FUR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH
PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH Parks - Parks Maint. $1,264.41Materials for parks shelter


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 71 of 107


90







$1,264.41PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$1,264.41PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  CPOWYOMINGL
PAYPAL  CPOWYOMINGL Aquatics - Operations $360.00CPO Class for Ace


$360.00PAYPAL  CPOWYOMINGL - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$360.00PAYPAL  CPOWYOMINGL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  MKBURGE
PAYPAL  MKBURGE Police Investigations $155.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$155.00PAYPAL  MKBURGE - Total For Police Investigations


$155.00PAYPAL  MKBURGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  PHOTOGRAPHY
PAYPAL  PHOTOGRAPHY General Fund Revenue $87.55Purchased books from photographer for resa


$87.55PAYPAL  PHOTOGRAPHY - Total For General Fund Revenue


$87.55PAYPAL  PHOTOGRAPHY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PCN STRATEGIES INC
PCN STRATEGIES INC Metro Animal Shelter $204.98Body cam master dock


$204.98PCN STRATEGIES INC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$204.98PCN STRATEGIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEAVEY CORP.
PEAVEY CORP. Police Investigations $407.55BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$407.55PEAVEY CORP. - Total For Police Investigations


$407.55PEAVEY CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETCO 1456
PETCO 1456 Metro Animal Shelter $21.97PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


$21.97PETCO 1456 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 72 of 107


91







$21.97PETCO 1456 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETSMART #3082
PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $105.13PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $46.49PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $107.66PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $83.74PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $27.98PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


$371.00PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$371.00PETSMART #3082 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PHILLIPS 66 - FLAT C
PHILLIPS 66 - FLAT C Police Career Services $45.00SERVICE STATIONS


$45.00PHILLIPS 66 - FLAT C - Total For Police Career Services


$45.00PHILLIPS 66 - FLAT C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PICK UP STIX
PICK UP STIX Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $22.80TRAVEL AND TRAINING


$22.80PICK UP STIX - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$22.80PICK UP STIX - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PIZZA RANCH - CASPER
PIZZA RANCH - CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $65.96CUSTOMER TOUR AND PROVIDED LUNCH


$65.96PIZZA RANCH - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$65.96PIZZA RANCH - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POLICE RECORDS MGMT
POLICE RECORDS MGMT Police Career Services $159.00MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R


$159.00POLICE RECORDS MGMT - Total For Police Career Services


$159.00POLICE RECORDS MGMT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 73 of 107


92







POLICESTORE.COM
POLICESTORE.COM Police Career Services $2,258.99SPORTING GOODS STORES


$2,258.99POLICESTORE.COM - Total For Police Career Services


$2,258.99POLICESTORE.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POPEYES 11294
POPEYES 11294 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $14.08TRAVEL AND TRAINING


$14.08POPEYES 11294 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$14.08POPEYES 11294 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,889.72E-Statements, Web Posting, E-Payments, etc


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $555.83Mailing / postage service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,665.16Printing / mailing / postage service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,785.68Printing / mailing / postage service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,032.11E-Statements, Web Posting, E-Payments, etc


$13,928.50POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Water Revenue and Transfers $1,431.00E-Statements, Web Posting, E-Payments, etc


POSTAL PROS, INC. Water Revenue and Transfers $1,321.50E-Statements, Web Posting, E-Payments, etc


$2,752.50POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$16,681.00POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POWER EQUIPMENT CORP
POWER EQUIPMENT CORP Capital Projects Fund $80,252.00Replace Streets Unit 70971 Rubber Tire Rolle


$80,252.00POWER EQUIPMENT CORP - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$80,252.00POWER EQUIPMENT CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POWERPHONE INC
POWERPHONE INC Public Safety Communication $6,187.50Software & system maintenance - 9/29/21 t


$6,187.50POWERPHONE INC - Total For Public Safety Communications


$6,187.50POWERPHONE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 74 of 107


93







PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI
PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI Police Administration $160.00CAR WASHES


$160.00PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI - Total For Police Administration


$160.00PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QDOBA 2895
QDOBA 2895 Human Resources $160.00Catered lunch for meeting


$160.00QDOBA 2895 - Total For Human Resources


$160.00QDOBA 2895 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QT 606
QT 606 Police Career Services $44.35AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$44.35QT 606 - Total For Police Career Services


$44.35QT 606 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT
QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT Engineering $109.11STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN


$109.11QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For Engineering


$109.11QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RAMADA INNS
RAMADA INNS Police Career Services $178.54RAMADA INNS


RAMADA INNS Police Career Services $178.54RAMADA INNS


RAMADA INNS Police Career Services $178.54RAMADA INNS


RAMADA INNS Police Career Services $178.54RAMADA INNS


$714.16RAMADA INNS - Total For Police Career Services


RAMADA INNS Police Federal Grants $267.81RAMADA INNS


RAMADA INNS Police Federal Grants $267.81RAMADA INNS


$535.62RAMADA INNS - Total For Police Federal Grants


$1,249.78RAMADA INNS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 75 of 107


94







RANDY DAY
RANDY DAY Capital Projects Fund $1,320.00Replace steel gutter


$1,320.00RANDY DAY - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,320.00RANDY DAY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO
RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO Balefill - Baler Processing $285.00Service call - fire suppression repair


$285.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,195.00Repair of fire suppression


$1,195.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO Balefill - Diversion & Special $285.00Service call - fire suppression repair


$285.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$1,765.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RBK CONSTRUCTION
RBK CONSTRUCTION Water Revenue and Transfers $16.62


$16.62RBK CONSTRUCTION - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$16.62RBK CONSTRUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REEVES COMPANY INC
REEVES COMPANY INC Police Career Services $3,537.20HARDWARE EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES


$3,537.20REEVES COMPANY INC - Total For Police Career Services


$3,537.20REEVES COMPANY INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RESIDENCE INN
RESIDENCE INN Police Career Services $460.00RESIDENCE INN


$460.00RESIDENCE INN - Total For Police Career Services


$460.00RESIDENCE INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RESPOND FIRST AID OF
RESPOND FIRST AID OF Weed & Pest Fund $99.25First Aid Kit supplies


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 76 of 107


95







$99.25RESPOND FIRST AID OF - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$99.25RESPOND FIRST AID OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REXEL 3212
REXEL 3212 Buildings & Structures Fund $34.12HVAC Supplies for Fire 1 - Rexel


$34.12REXEL 3212 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$34.12REXEL 3212 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REXEL USA INC
REXEL USA INC WWTP Operations $3,083.27Port managed switch


$3,083.27REXEL USA INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,083.27REXEL USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RGP DBA- TRUGREEN
RGP DBA- TRUGREEN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $307.84SW TRANSFER STATION LANDSCAPE AREAS


RGP DBA- TRUGREEN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $385.00RECYCLE DEPOT WEED AND FERTILIZE


$692.84RGP DBA- TRUGREEN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$692.84RGP DBA- TRUGREEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Code Enforcement $525.13Copier usage charge


$525.13RICOH USA INC - Total For Code Enforcement


$525.13RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RIDGELINE FRONT DESK
RIDGELINE FRONT DESK WWTP Pretreatment $372.00HOTEL R8PA CONFERENCE


RIDGELINE FRONT DESK WWTP Pretreatment $372.00HOTEL R8PA CONFERENCE


$744.00RIDGELINE FRONT DESK - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$744.00RIDGELINE FRONT DESK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RINK SYSTEMS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 77 of 107


96







RINK SYSTEMS Ice Arena - Operations $126.10Zamboni Door Bar Slide Parts


$126.10RINK SYSTEMS - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$126.10RINK SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RJ'S CARPET CLEANING
RJ'S CARPET CLEANING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $680.00CARPET AND UPHOLSTERY CLEANING


$680.00RJ'S CARPET CLEANING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$680.00RJ'S CARPET CLEANING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $166.00Cryogenic labor


Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $4,082.68Oxygen - Chemicals


Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $4,111.45Oxygen - Bulk Chemicals


$8,360.13Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations


Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $24.60Monthly rental


$24.60Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution


$8,384.73Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $290.69Acct #54730761-154 1


$290.69ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $10,703.78Acct #54730761-090 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $394.91Acct #54730761-139 2


$11,098.69ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Casper Business Center $3,640.50Acct #54730761-159 0


$3,640.50ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Casper Business Center


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $752.43Acct #60445507-008 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $2,096.37Acct #54730761-097 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $730.88Acct #54730761-141 8


$3,579.68ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $541.72Acct #54730761-098 0


$541.72ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $3,394.20Acct #54730761-100 4


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 78 of 107


97







$3,394.20ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,803.45Acct #54730761-131 9


$1,803.45ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $2,879.88Acct #54730761-103 8


$2,879.88ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $54.90Acct #54730761-148 3


$54.90ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $2,711.40Acct #60931133-018 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $24.72RIN0030864


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $26.18Acct #60931133-004 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $89.57Acct #60931133-002 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $63.17Acct #60931133-013 6


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $23,261.60Acct #60931133-009 4


$26,176.64ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.24Acct #60931133-002 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,953.82Acct #60931133-025 0


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $96.20Acct #60931133-026 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $197.08Acct #Acct #60931133-008 6


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,896.02Acct #60931133-009 4


$4,168.36ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $46,748.98Acct #54730761-106 1


$46,748.98ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $19,108.57Acct #54730761-107 9


$19,108.57ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $199.47Acct #54730761-004 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $24,763.20Acct #54730761-108 7


$24,962.67ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


$148,448.93ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP
ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP Metro Animal Shelter $142.45Veterinary service


ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP Metro Animal Shelter $239.18Veterinary service


$381.63ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$381.63ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 79 of 107


98







Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $80.00Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $853.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $433.24Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $162.28Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $162.28Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $67.78Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $540.45Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $208.80Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


$4,934.43Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$4,934.43Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI
ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI Aquatics - Pool $89.88Nose Clips for Outdoor Pools


$89.88ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - Total For Aquatics - Pool


$89.88ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RS HUGHES CO INC
RS HUGHES CO INC Fire-EMS Operations $145.44Epoxy for labels for new SCBA bottles


$145.44RS HUGHES CO INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$145.44RS HUGHES CO INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 80 of 107


99







S&S WORLDWIDE,
S&S WORLDWIDE, Rec Center - Classes $920.82Summer Camp Supplies CRC Games and Craf


$920.82S&S WORLDWIDE, - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$920.82S&S WORLDWIDE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAFEWAY FUEL2761
SAFEWAY FUEL2761 Police Career Services $42.57AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$42.57SAFEWAY FUEL2761 - Total For Police Career Services


$42.57SAFEWAY FUEL2761 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Code Enforcement $33.54WHOLESALE CLUBS


$33.54SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Code Enforcement


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $34.40Fire Admin Supplies


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $33.96Batteries for Station 1


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $423.85Station Supplies - St. 5


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $16.26Items Purchased and later credited - The onl


$508.47SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fleet Maintenance Fund $49.06COFFEE, WIPES, DAWN, TISSUES


$49.06SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $304.75CONCESSION - Resale


$304.75SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Grants Fund $29.94WHOLESALE CLUBS


$29.94SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Grants Fund


SAMS CLUB #6425 Rec Center - Classes $32.25Kleenex tissues, ziploc bags; customer care a


$32.25SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


SAMS CLUB #6425 Rec Center - Operations $33.96Kleenex tissues, ziploc bags; customer care a


$33.96SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Operations


SAMS CLUB #6425 Water Distribution $432.52Office/shop supplies


$432.52SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Water Distribution


$1,424.49SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS MEMBERSHIP


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 81 of 107


100







SAMS MEMBERSHIP Fire-EMS Administration $100.00Annual club membership


SAMS MEMBERSHIP Fire-EMS Administration $100.00Annual club membership


$200.00SAMS MEMBERSHIP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$200.00SAMS MEMBERSHIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $49.96COFFEE SWF


$49.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Administration $83.96Admin Supplies


$83.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations ($16.26)Credit for a purchase made by mistake


SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $178.90Towel Dispensers for St. 1


$162.64SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMSCLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $221.50Golf Shop Supplies


$221.50SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations


SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Administration $1,152.16WHOLESALE CLUBS


$1,152.16SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration


SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Career Services $207.36WHOLESALE CLUBS


$207.36SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Career Services


SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Investigations $292.86WHOLESALE CLUBS


$292.86SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Investigations


SAMSCLUB #6425 Public Safety Communication $23.52WHOLESALE CLUBS


SAMSCLUB #6425 Public Safety Communication $54.92WHOLESALE CLUBS


$78.44SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Public Safety Communications


SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Classes $60.32Friday at Rec Snacks; Laundry Detergent for 


$60.32SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Operations $15.62Friday at Rec Snacks; Laundry Detergent for 


$15.62SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Operations


SAMSCLUB #6425 Risk Management $26.66WHOLESALE CLUBS Risk Wins Breakfast


$26.66SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Risk Management


$2,351.48SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $194.88JANITORIAL SUPPLIES


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 82 of 107


101







$194.88SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Diversion & Special $13.56SPECIAL WASTE FACILITY SUPPLIES


$13.56SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SAMSCLUB.COM Fire-EMS Operations $363.18Station Supplies


$363.18SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMSCLUB.COM Refuse - Commercial $70.62LANDFILL SUPPLIES


$70.62SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$642.24SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SCOTT ENVIRONMENTAL
SCOTT ENVIRONMENTAL Fire-EMS Operations $640.00Mold investigation


SCOTT ENVIRONMENTAL Fire-EMS Operations $600.00Mold investigation


SCOTT ENVIRONMENTAL Fire-EMS Operations $640.00Mold investigation


$1,880.00SCOTT ENVIRONMENTAL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,880.00SCOTT ENVIRONMENTAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SEA-WESTERN INC
SEA-WESTERN INC Fire-EMS Operations $3,832.10Spare Masks


$3,832.10SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$3,832.10SEA-WESTERN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SETON IDENTIFICATION
SETON IDENTIFICATION Police Administration $52.58DURABLE GOODS,NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFI


SETON IDENTIFICATION Police Administration $2,142.42DURABLE GOODS,NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFI


$2,195.00SETON IDENTIFICATION - Total For Police Administration


$2,195.00SETON IDENTIFICATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $51.79Fuel BR2


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $86.71Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $67.69Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $54.86Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $51.50Fuel


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 83 of 107


102







SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $78.03Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $42.25Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $93.96Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $90.40Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $69.00Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $55.29Fuel


$741.48SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$741.48SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744460860
SHELL OIL 5744460860 Police Career Services $29.79AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$29.79SHELL OIL 5744460860 - Total For Police Career Services


$29.79SHELL OIL 5744460860 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744561460
SHELL OIL 5744561460 Police Career Services $45.69AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$45.69SHELL OIL 5744561460 - Total For Police Career Services


$45.69SHELL OIL 5744561460 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744574420
SHELL OIL 5744574420 Police Career Services $53.01AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$53.01SHELL OIL 5744574420 - Total For Police Career Services


$53.01SHELL OIL 5744574420 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SILVER FOX STEAKHOUS
SILVER FOX STEAKHOUS Police Grants Fund $660.73EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$660.73SILVER FOX STEAKHOUS - Total For Police Grants Fund


$660.73SILVER FOX STEAKHOUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIMPLOT T&H DEN
SIMPLOT T&H DEN Weed & Pest Fund $1,978.0025 Gallons T-Zone Herbicide


$1,978.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 84 of 107


103







$1,978.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI
SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI Weed & Pest Fund $1,910.00Herbicide


$1,910.00SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$1,910.00SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SKELETON KEY TACTICA
SKELETON KEY TACTICA Police Administration $6,000.00Advanced tactics training course


$6,000.00SKELETON KEY TACTICA - Total For Police Administration


$6,000.00SKELETON KEY TACTICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $700.00Confidential legal or medical services


$700.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services


$700.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITHS DETECTION,INC
SMITHS DETECTION,INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $234.93Validation discs and sample disc for Hazmat I


$234.93SMITHS DETECTION,INC - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund


$234.93SMITHS DETECTION,INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITHS FOOD #4185
SMITHS FOOD #4185 Police Investigations $155.95GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$155.95SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Total For Police Investigations


$155.95SMITHS FOOD #4185 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SNAP-ONTOOLS CO
SNAP-ONTOOLS CO Fleet Maintenance Fund $27.00SOCKET, 7/8in  1-1/2 DRIVE


$27.00SNAP-ONTOOLS CO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 85 of 107


104







$27.00SNAP-ONTOOLS CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SNYDER, DAVID
SNYDER, DAVID Water Revenue and Transfers $26.68


$26.68SNYDER, DAVID - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$26.68SNYDER, DAVID - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOF FALL INC
SOF FALL INC Capital Projects Fund $5,587.50Miscellaneous Item


$5,587.50SOF FALL INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$5,587.50SOF FALL INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SONNYS RV SALES
SONNYS RV SALES Streets $271.45April Propane


$271.45SONNYS RV SALES - Total For Streets


$271.45SONNYS RV SALES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SONNY'S RV SALES
SONNY'S RV SALES Balefill $104.19


$104.19SONNY'S RV SALES - Total For Balefill


$104.19SONNY'S RV SALES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP ASTRA CASES
SP ASTRA CASES Parks - Parks Maint. $80.99Cases for new iPads


$80.99SP ASTRA CASES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$80.99SP ASTRA CASES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP SAFE&VAULTSTORE
SP SAFE&VAULTSTORE Capital Projects Fund $1,392.00SAFES FOR POOLS


SP SAFE&VAULTSTORE Capital Projects Fund ($32.04)REFUND DIF FOR CHG IN VAULTS ORDERED


$1,359.96SP SAFE&VAULTSTORE - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 86 of 107


105







$1,359.96SP SAFE&VAULTSTORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPARTAN ATHLETIC CO
SPARTAN ATHLETIC CO Risk Management $406.30Tennis Court Crack Repair Material for Highla


$406.30SPARTAN ATHLETIC CO - Total For Risk Management


$406.30SPARTAN ATHLETIC CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPIDR TECH INC
SPIDR TECH INC Capital Projects Fund $28,695.40Software subscription - 4/13/22-4/12/23 & i


$28,695.40SPIDR TECH INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$28,695.40SPIDR TECH INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  1 - OSTERIA
SQ  1 - OSTERIA Ice Arena - Operations $23.92NARCE Travel Per Diem - CIT Certification


$23.92SQ  1 - OSTERIA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$23.92SQ  1 - OSTERIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU
SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU Golf - Operations $1,000.00Radio and TV advertising


$1,000.00SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,000.00SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS City Clerk $1,262.63COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS City Clerk $1,262.63COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


$2,525.26SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For City Clerk


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Engineering $69.99COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


$69.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Engineering


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Fire-EMS Administration $99.95Cyber power unit for Chief's office


$99.95SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $1,019.55COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $199.90COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 87 of 107


106







SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $599.95COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $199.90COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


$2,019.30SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Police Administration


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Investigations $249.98COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


$249.98SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Police Investigations


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Streets $701.00Printer for Sign shop computer


$701.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Streets


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Traffic Control $99.95UPS for Hilltop radio tower


$99.95SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Traffic Control


$5,765.43SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA
SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $50.002 RETIREMENT LUNCHEONS


$50.00SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$50.00SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Human Resources $10.001 Replacement Plaque topper due to change 


$10.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Human Resources


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Administration $360.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES


$360.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Police Administration


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Risk Management $130.00Risk Wins! Trophy


$130.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Risk Management


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Water Distribution $642.00Uniform/embroidery


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Water Distribution ($332.00)Coverall/Embroidery credit


$310.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Water Distribution


$810.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  RICK'S CUSTOMS
SQ  RICK'S CUSTOMS Fire-EMS Administration $60.00Years of Service Recognition Display


$60.00SQ  RICK'S CUSTOMS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$60.00SQ  RICK'S CUSTOMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 88 of 107


107







SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN
SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN Fire-EMS Operations $389.25Asbestos survey and report for St. 1


$389.25SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$389.25SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  TAXI SERVICE
SQ  TAXI SERVICE Police Career Services $40.25TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


$40.25SQ  TAXI SERVICE - Total For Police Career Services


$40.25SQ  TAXI SERVICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  THE PAIN BEHIND
SQ  THE PAIN BEHIND Police Career Services $4,000.00MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES


$4,000.00SQ  THE PAIN BEHIND - Total For Police Career Services


$4,000.00SQ  THE PAIN BEHIND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  WCBO
SQ  WCBO Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $530.00Wyomng Conference of Building Officals - Co


$530.00SQ  WCBO - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$530.00SQ  WCBO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $135.96STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$135.96STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


STAPLES Metro Animal Shelter $24.96STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


STAPLES Metro Animal Shelter $41.04STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$66.00STAPLES - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


STAPLES Parks - Parks Maint. $45.99Metal clipboard for RP testing


$45.99STAPLES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


STAPLES Refuse - Residential $177.96CLIPBOARDS AND OFTHER SUPPLIES


$177.96STAPLES - Total For Refuse - Residential


STAPLES Sewer Wastewater Collection $99.99office supplies


$99.99STAPLES - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 89 of 107


108







$525.90STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $15,431.85Retiree Subsidy - August 2021


STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $15,116.42Retiree Subsidy - March 2022


STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $4,044.17Retiree Subsidy - June 2022


$34,592.44STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$34,592.44STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STEWART & STEVENSON
STEWART & STEVENSON Refuse - Residential $14,896.09Installation of new transmission


$14,896.09STEWART & STEVENSON - Total For Refuse - Residential


$14,896.09STEWART & STEVENSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT WWTP Operations $109.73LAWN TRACTOR REPAIR PARTS


$109.73STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For WWTP Operations


$109.73STOTZ EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Subway 11632
Subway 11632 Fire-EMS Training $24.82Meal for crews while conducting a training


Subway 11632 Fire-EMS Training $39.77Meal for crew helping with Training Evolutio


$64.59Subway 11632 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$64.59Subway 11632 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.
SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Buildings & Structures Fund $415.46Fountain time clock wire demoed


$415.46SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Capital Projects Fund $1,106.16Installation of new conduit


$1,106.16SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,521.62SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 90 of 107


109







SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU
SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU Metro Animal Shelter $239.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$239.00SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$239.00SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUPER FOODS GAS
SUPER FOODS GAS Police Career Services $42.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$42.00SUPER FOODS GAS - Total For Police Career Services


$42.00SUPER FOODS GAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $48.98Storage toats for CRR


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $1,041.65Shelves for CRR


$1,090.63SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Regional Water Operations $63.98Shop Brooms - Other Materials & Supplies


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Regional Water Operations $17.96Vinyl Tubing for Well Meters


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Regional Water Operations $64.38Weed Killer for Rock Beds - Other Materials 


$146.32SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Regional Water Operations


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $99.80SOD


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $81.43CONCRETE MIX


$181.23SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution


$1,418.18SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TETON STEEL CO
TETON STEEL CO Streets $1,732.50US Spec Poly Patch - 1 Pallet


$1,732.50TETON STEEL CO - Total For Streets


$1,732.50TETON STEEL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE ABY MANUFACTURIN
THE ABY MANUFACTURIN Police Career Services $401.00Badges


$401.00THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:22 AM Page 91 of 107


110







$401.00THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE COOP
THE COOP Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $18.16Dinner while attending EMS conference in Gi


$18.16THE COOP - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$18.16THE COOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE GOODYEAR TIRE &
THE GOODYEAR TIRE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $675.25Truck / axle alignment, bolts, nuts, washers, 


THE GOODYEAR TIRE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $244.00Axle alignment & caser shims


$919.25THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$919.25THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Capital Projects Fund $664.00New swampcooler for Washington Concessio


THE HOME DEPOT Capital Projects Fund $105.39Plumbing repair supplies for Events Center - 


$769.39THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Capital Projects Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $59.64Wood for forcible entry door


$59.64THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Training $301.09Materials for drill tower


$301.09THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Training


THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $58.87Roundup and pruners


$58.87THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Golf - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Shelter $119.00HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Shelter $43.88HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


$162.88THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $32.68Plywood for playground at Marion Kreiner


$32.68THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $280.88SA FLOWERS FOR DOWN TOWN


$280.88THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Special Areas


THE HOME DEPOT Planning $649.68OYD FLOWER BEDS 2022


$649.68THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Planning


THE HOME DEPOT Police Investigations $62.76HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:23 AM Page 92 of 107


111







$62.76THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Police Investigations


THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $199.00Battery powered grinder for sign & signal rep


$199.00THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Traffic Control


THE HOME DEPOT Water Meters $29.00Ext.magnets


$29.00THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Water Meters


THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $833.00HOME DEPOT ROUNDUP SPECIAL AREAS AN


$833.00THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


THE HOME DEPOT WWTP Operations $84.98ZEP FLOOR WAX 5GAL


$84.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,523.85THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE INN AT LANDER
THE INN AT LANDER Police Career Services $192.00WYNDHAM


THE INN AT LANDER Police Career Services $96.00WYNDHAM


$288.00THE INN AT LANDER - Total For Police Career Services


$288.00THE INN AT LANDER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE RADAR SHOP INC
THE RADAR SHOP INC Police Traffic Enforcement $208.85Radar repair / materials / labor


$208.85THE RADAR SHOP INC - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement


$208.85THE RADAR SHOP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE WWTP Operations $35.96SHIP VIBRALIGN TOOL


$35.96THE UPS STORE - Total For WWTP Operations


$35.96THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE WASH LLC
THE WASH LLC Police Administration $27.63Car wash


$27.63THE WASH LLC - Total For Police Administration


$27.63THE WASH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:23 AM Page 93 of 107


112







THOME VETERNIARIAN H
THOME VETERNIARIAN H Metro Animal Shelter $45.58Veterinary service


THOME VETERNIARIAN H Metro Animal Shelter $1,083.49Veterinary service


THOME VETERNIARIAN H Metro Animal Shelter $2,160.00Veterinary service


$3,289.07THOME VETERNIARIAN H - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$3,289.07THOME VETERNIARIAN H - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I
TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I Fire-EMS Training $212.07Olympic weightlifting bar


$212.07TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$212.07TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TLC CLEANING LLC
TLC CLEANING LLC Metro Animal Shelter $650.00Cleaning / janitorial service


$650.00TLC CLEANING LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$650.00TLC CLEANING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP
TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP Metro Animal Shelter $691.95SPORTING GOODS STORES


$691.95TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$691.95TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $120.00Copy charge - April 2022


$120.00TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations


$120.00TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN
TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $368.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$368.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN Hogadon - Operations $132.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:23 AM Page 94 of 107


113







$132.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For Hogadon - Operations


TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN Sewer Wastewater Collection $504.00no wipes in the pipes ads


$504.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN WWTP Operations $504.00no wipes in the pipes ads


$504.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,508.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Fire-EMS Operations $101.98Weed killer and sprayer for St. 6


$101.98TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO RWS - Booster Stations $54.99PREEN ONE LAWNCARE 10M


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO RWS - Booster Stations $522.96Veg killer, spray indicator


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO RWS - Booster Stations $239.98Glyphosate weed spray


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO RWS - Booster Stations $494.97Vegetation killer


$1,312.90TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Water Tanks $604.91WEED KILLING SUPPLIES


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Water Tanks $58.99SPRAY GUN


$663.90TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Water Tanks


$2,078.78TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRAININNG LLC
TRAININNG LLC Fire-EMS Administration $345.004 hour virtual seminar - Mastering Excel Pivo


$345.00TRAININNG LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$345.00TRAININNG LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRANSUNION RISK AND
TRANSUNION RISK AND Police Investigations $256.40Acct #220805 / Stmt ID #220805-202204-1


$256.40TRANSUNION RISK AND - Total For Police Investigations


$256.40TRANSUNION RISK AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TREESTUFF
TREESTUFF Parks - Urban Forestry $659.96Safety Gear


$659.96TREESTUFF - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:23 AM Page 95 of 107


114







$659.96TREESTUFF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRIHYDRO CORP.
TRIHYDRO CORP. Capital Projects Fund $10,711.67Pre-Demolition Asbestos Building Inspection


TRIHYDRO CORP. Capital Projects Fund $1,968.25Pre-Demolition Asbestos Building Inspection


$12,679.92TRIHYDRO CORP. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$12,679.92TRIHYDRO CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ
TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Refuse - Residential $4,497.17Equipment repair


$4,497.17TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Refuse - Residential


$4,497.17TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRUMP HTL LAS VEGAS
TRUMP HTL LAS VEGAS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $119.04TRAVEL AND TRAINING


$119.04TRUMP HTL LAS VEGAS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$119.04TRUMP HTL LAS VEGAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  BADA BING
TST  BADA BING Ice Arena - Operations $22.83NARCE Travel Per Diem - CIT Certification


$22.83TST  BADA BING - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$22.83TST  BADA BING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  CARBONE'S PIZZE
TST  CARBONE'S PIZZE Fire-EMS Operations $51.55Meal for two while at new engine mid-point i


$51.55TST  CARBONE'S PIZZE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$51.55TST  CARBONE'S PIZZE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  CHEYENNE RIB AN
TST  CHEYENNE RIB AN Sewer Wastewater Collection $47.00lunch while picking up 660317 from Denver--


$47.00TST  CHEYENNE RIB AN - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:23 AM Page 96 of 107


115







$47.00TST  CHEYENNE RIB AN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Police Career Services ($16.00)TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $55.57TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $4.34TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


$43.91UBER   TRIP - Total For Police Career Services


$43.91UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UL LLC
UL LLC Fire-EMS Administration $3,890.00NFPA 1911 Annual Aerial Inspection with ND


$3,890.00UL LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$3,890.00UL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Police Investigations $130.96CATALOG MERCHANTS


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Police Investigations $77.20CATALOG MERCHANTS


$208.16ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Police Investigations


$208.16ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Metro Animal Control $16.00Uniform supplies


$16.00UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Metro Animal Control


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $397.41Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $288.97Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $6.07Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $89.68Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $112.16Uniform supplies


$894.29UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services


$910.29UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNION WIRELESS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:23 AM Page 97 of 107


116







UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.09URCR SCADA & Cell Phone


$95.09UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks


$95.09UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169987020
UNITED    0169987020 Public Safety Communication $35.00UNITED AIRLINES


UNITED    0169987020 Public Safety Communication $35.00UNITED AIRLINES


$70.00UNITED    0169987020 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$70.00UNITED    0169987020 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169987022
UNITED    0169987022 Public Safety Communication $35.00UNITED AIRLINES


$35.00UNITED    0169987022 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$35.00UNITED    0169987022 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169987955
UNITED    0169987955 Public Safety Communication $35.00UNITED AIRLINES


$35.00UNITED    0169987955 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$35.00UNITED    0169987955 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169987956
UNITED    0169987956 Public Safety Communication $35.00UNITED AIRLINES


UNITED    0169987956 Public Safety Communication $35.00UNITED AIRLINES


$70.00UNITED    0169987956 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$70.00UNITED    0169987956 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 River Volunteer Events $8.95Priority mail expense


$8.95USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For River Volunteer Events


USPS PO 5715580945 WWTP Operations $11.60POSTAGE STAMPS


$11.60USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:23 AM Page 98 of 107


117







$20.55USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS.COM POSTAL STOR
USPS.COM POSTAL STOR Code Enforcement $216.80POSTAGE STAMPS


$216.80USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - Total For Code Enforcement


$216.80USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UW CASHIER OFFICE
UW CASHIER OFFICE Metro Animal Control $40.08COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


$40.08UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Metro Animal Control


$40.08UW CASHIER OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VAN DIEST SUPPLY COM
VAN DIEST SUPPLY COM Weed & Pest Fund $1,718.04Chemical


$1,718.04VAN DIEST SUPPLY COM - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$1,718.04VAN DIEST SUPPLY COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Customer Service $26.50Recording fee to release lien at 1765 Brigha


$26.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Customer Service


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Water Distribution $23.50Record Stahley Quitclaim Deed


$23.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Water Distribution


$50.00VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL
VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL Balefill - Diversion & Special $13,354.54Hazardous Waste


$13,354.54VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$13,354.54VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Cemetery $40.01Acct #442204089-00001


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:23 AM Page 99 of 107


118







$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Cemetery


VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $120.03Acct #571507176-00002


VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $120.03Acct #571507176-00002


VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,600.40Acct #571507176-00001


VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,600.40Acct #571507176-00001


$3,440.86VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $76.77Acct #465552982-00010


$76.77VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications


VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $73.85Acct #742239432-00002


$73.85VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $266.06Acct #942021615-00001


$266.06VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters


VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $146.24Acct #842227834-0001


$146.24VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations


$4,043.79VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VISTAPRINT
VISTAPRINT Metro Animal Shelter $47.76MISCELLANEOUS PUBLISHING & PRINTING


$47.76VISTAPRINT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$47.76VISTAPRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Public Safety Communication $82.62File destruction


$82.62VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Public Safety Communications


$82.62VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Golf - Operations $120.03Cellular service for Ipads


$120.03VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Golf - Operations


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $49.10WTP Operator Cell Phone


$49.10VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations


$169.13VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:23 AM Page 100 of 107


119







WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $43.38SCALEHOUSE SUPPLIES


$43.38WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WAL-MART #1617 Fire-EMS Administration $11.21Pens and supplies for ICS command board


WAL-MART #1617 Fire-EMS Administration $49.89Station Supplies - Ink Cartridges


$61.10WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $189.01GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $101.79GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$290.80WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


WAL-MART #1617 Police Grants Fund $49.02GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$49.02WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Police Grants Fund


$444.30WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Parks - Parks Maint. $184.72MIDWEST, DAVID, DOWN TOWN FLOWER BE


$184.72WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $0.98Office Supplies


WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $24.42Other Materials & Supplies; JPB Meeting Sid


$25.40WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$210.12WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Capital Projects Fund $422,917.20Construction project - not bui


$422,917.20WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$422,917.20WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $161.28SS NUTS & BOLTS, ANTI-SEIZE


WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $72.28BARSCREEN NUTS & BACKING PLATE


$233.56WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$233.56WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:23 AM Page 101 of 107


120







WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Water Distribution $4,483.50Poplar-CYtoCollins Design Wate


$4,483.50WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Water Distribution


$4,483.50WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WYOMING LOCK
WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Buildings & Structures Fund $10.00Key copies for BAS - Western Wyo Lock


$10.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$10.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WILLIAMS, PORTER, DA
WILLIAMS, PORTER, DA Property Insurance Fund $1,050.00Confidential legal or medical matters


$1,050.00WILLIAMS, PORTER, DA - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$1,050.00WILLIAMS, PORTER, DA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $12,322.50EngCA for Industrial Ave Elm t


$12,322.50WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WLC ENGINEERING - SU Engineering $1,186.00Land surveying services


$1,186.00WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Engineering


WLC ENGINEERING - SU Water Administration $5,000.00Mapping services - Paradise Valley Subdivisio


$5,000.00WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Water Administration


WLC ENGINEERING - SU Water Distribution $15,963.95Construction Admin Derington W


$15,963.95WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Water Distribution


$34,472.45WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $10.16OP SUPPLIES


$10.16WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Diversion & Special $22.88LAMPSHADE MILLER HOUSE


WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Diversion & Special $21.24SPEC WASTE BLDG SUPPLIES


$44.12WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:23 AM Page 102 of 107


121







WM SUPERCENTER Buildings & Structures Fund $26.41Sunscreen for BAS Staff - WalMart


$26.41WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


WM SUPERCENTER Finance $12.56Sales Tax Charts Photo Frames - x2 Council m


$12.56WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Finance


WM SUPERCENTER Golf - Operations $37.94GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$37.94WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Golf - Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Metro Animal Control $18.22GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$18.22WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Metro Animal Control


WM SUPERCENTER Metro Animal Shelter $37.77GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


WM SUPERCENTER Metro Animal Shelter $17.13GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


WM SUPERCENTER Metro Animal Shelter $6.33GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$61.23WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


WM SUPERCENTER Planning $262.64OYD FLOWER BEDS 2022


WM SUPERCENTER Planning $446.33OYD FLOWER BEDS 2022


$708.97WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Planning


WM SUPERCENTER Police Administration $57.96GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$57.96WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Police Administration


WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $100.59Camp Supplies including garden, science, craf


$100.59WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$1,078.16WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WORDPRESS HJHM1H1Y61
WORDPRESS HJHM1H1Y61 Metro Animal Shelter $18.00COMPUTER AND DATA PROCESSING SERVICE


$18.00WORDPRESS HJHM1H1Y61 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$18.00WORDPRESS HJHM1H1Y61 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPSG, INC.
WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $139.94Helmet Fronts


$139.94WPSG, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$139.94WPSG, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPY FireNuggets Inc
WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Administration $50.00Registration fees for Jake Black to attend the


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:23 AM Page 103 of 107


122







$50.00WPY FireNuggets Inc - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Training $150.00Fire Nuggets fire conference class fee


WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Training $300.00Fire Nuggets class fee for 6 CFD members


$450.00WPY FireNuggets Inc - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$500.00WPY FireNuggets Inc - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG
WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG Municipal Court $355.00MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R


$355.00WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG - Total For Municipal Court


$355.00WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA
WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA City Council $240.00Registration for 2022 WAM Summer Confere


$240.00WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA - Total For City Council


WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA City Manager $240.00Registration for 2022 WAM Summer Confere


$240.00WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA - Total For City Manager


$480.00WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M
WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M Property Insurance Fund $2,848.00Property coverage for CBC 5/01-6/30/22


$2,848.00WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$2,848.00WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Refuse - Recycling $103.44Loader parts


WY. MACHINERY CO. Refuse - Recycling $1,256.25FORK LIFT RENTAL MRF


WY. MACHINERY CO. Refuse - Recycling $23.94Knob & bumper for loader


$1,383.63WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$1,383.63WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. PEACE OFFICERS A
WY. PEACE OFFICERS A Police Career Services $300.002022 Conference Registration-J. Warne / K. P


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:23 AM Page 104 of 107


123







$300.00WY. PEACE OFFICERS A - Total For Police Career Services


$300.00WY. PEACE OFFICERS A - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI
WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI Police Career Services $2,175.00CAMERA AND PHOTOGRAPHIC SUPPLY STOR


$2,175.00WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - Total For Police Career Services


WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI Police Grants Fund $199.98CAMERA AND PHOTOGRAPHIC SUPPLY STOR


$199.98WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - Total For Police Grants Fund


$2,374.98WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Metro Animal Shelter $34.82First aid supplies


$34.82WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


WYOMING FIRST AID & Police Administration $138.37First aid supplies


$138.37WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Police Administration


$173.19WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING GUN COMPANY
WYOMING GUN COMPANY Police Career Services $174.95SPORTING GOODS STORES


$174.95WYOMING GUN COMPANY - Total For Police Career Services


$174.95WYOMING GUN COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE
WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE Information Services $705.00City Hall Wiring


$705.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - Total For Information Services


$705.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL
WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL Fire-EMS Operations $140.00Nitrile Gloves


$140.00WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$140.00WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:23 AM Page 105 of 107


124







WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Baler Processing $672.90Bagging system assembly parts


$672.90WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,323.00Salvage pipe


$1,323.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Diversion & Special $975.00Freon removal


$975.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$2,970.90WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING WORK WAREHOU
WYOMING WORK WAREHO Metro Animal Control $59.39MEN'S,WOMENS'AND CHILDREN'S UNIFORM


$59.39WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Metro Animal Control


$59.39WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA
ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA Fire-EMS Administration $200.00Payment in lieu of trade-in unit


$200.00ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$200.00ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZONAR SYSTEMS INC
ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $5,081.45Payment of Annual Zonar Service Fees


ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $6,259.06Payment of Annual Zonar Service Fees


$11,340.51ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Refuse - Commercial $7,708.94Payment of Annual Zonar Service Fees


ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Refuse - Commercial $6,258.55Payment of Annual Zonar Service Fees


$13,967.49ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$25,308.00ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:23 AM Page 106 of 107


125







$3,244,838.41CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 6/1/2022 9:33:23 AM Page 107 of 107


126







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
06/07/22


Additional Accounts Payable


05/12/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Petty Cash, Sales Tax, Payroll Vendors & Customer Utility Refunds


Steve Nunn - Travel reimbursement 446.00
Kristie Turner - Travel reimbursement 635.20
FIB - Petty Cash (Community Development) 309.15
FIB - Petty Cash (Police Dept) 3,536.30
State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales tax 1,653.46
State of Wyo Dept of Admin & Info 868,424.92
Randi/David Alvey - Utility Refund 675.47
Michelle/Martha Bouzis - Utility Refund 1,375.49
Ted Harvell - Utility Refund 37.22
Ted Harvell - Utility Refund 43.88
Ted Harvell - Utility Refund 43.88


877,180.97


05/19/22 Prewrits - AP Vendor & Travel Reimbursements


Crown Construction 191,187.50
Tiffany Elhart - Travel reimbursement 100.25
Keri Patrick - Travel reimbursement 147.50
Aaron Trujillio - Travel reimbursement 92.38
John Fetter - Travel reimbursement 92.38
Andrew Lincowski - Travel reimbursement 92.38
Iza Hill - Travel reimbursement 296.83
Karen Fenton - Travel reimbursement 822.12
Molly Nill - Travel reimbursement 197.50


193,028.84


05/26/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements & Payroll Vendors


Randall Ogden - Travel reimbursement 156.00
Megan Lockwood - Travel reimbursement 156.00
Wyo Dept of Workforce Services 68,581.97


68,893.97


Total Additional AP 1,139,103.78$  


Page 1 of 1
127







128







129







130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


City Council ,,. ., \J. Carter Napier, City Manager�


John Henley, City Attomey'}tir 


May 20, 2022 


SUBJECT: An Ordinance Amending Chapter 5.24-Hotels and Roominghouses, of the 
Casper Municipal Code regarding licensing and regulation of commercial 
hotels, motels and lodging facilitates within the City of Casper. 


Meeting Type & Date 


Regular Council Meeting 
June 7, 2022 


Action type 


Second Reading 


Recommendation 


That Council consider, on Second Reading, an Ordinance Amending Chapter 5.24 - Hotels and 
Roominghouses, of the Casper Municipal Code which addresses the licensing and regulation of 
commercial hotels, motels and lodging facilities within the City of Casper. 


Summary 


Chapter 5.24 of the Casper Municipal Code was passed on July 19, 1920. This chapter needs 
updated to remove archaic language. A proposed ordinance to update the outdated language in the 
code was discussed at the March 8, 2022, work session and a public hearing was scheduled for 
April 5, 2022. However, the public hearing was canceled after a question surfaced regarding 
vacation homes and short-term rentals in the Council's discussion. 


At the April 12, 2022, Work Session, Council discussed vacation homes and short-term rentals. 
Council concluded that staff need not address short-term private rentals such as Airbnb and VRBO 
by city ordinance, at this time. 


The Public Hearing and First Reading of An Ordinance Amending Chapter 5.24 - Hotels and 
Roominghouses, of the Casper Municipal Code, was conducted on May 17, 2022. The Ordinance 
was amended to modify the title of Section 5.24.090 to read "Prohibited practices." Find attached 
an updated copy of the Ordinance for consideration on Second Reading. 


Financial Considerations 


It is anticipated there will be a minimal change in license fees and uniformity thereof ($25.00 per 
business/calendar year). 


149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163



Amanda Ainsworth

VICINITY MAP NTS



Amanda Ainsworth

CURVE #



Amanda Ainsworth

C1



Amanda Ainsworth

C2



Amanda Ainsworth

DELTA



Amanda Ainsworth

C3



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 18' 50"



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 19' 41"



Amanda Ainsworth

C4



Amanda Ainsworth

RADIUS



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 45' 37"



Amanda Ainsworth

C5



Amanda Ainsworth

CURVE TABLE



Amanda Ainsworth

850.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 44' 54"



Amanda Ainsworth

C6



Amanda Ainsworth

CHORD BEARING



Amanda Ainsworth

850.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C7



Amanda Ainsworth

2° 09' 05"



Amanda Ainsworth

800.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C8



Amanda Ainsworth

5° 58' 11"



Amanda Ainsworth

N0° 38' 58"W



Amanda Ainsworth

800.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C9



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 22' 44"



Amanda Ainsworth

N5° 40' 18"E



Amanda Ainsworth

2005.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

111° 15' 13"



Amanda Ainsworth

C10



Amanda Ainsworth

S6° 08' 35"W



Amanda Ainsworth

800.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

52° 42' 44"



Amanda Ainsworth

C11



Amanda Ainsworth

CHORD LENGTH



Amanda Ainsworth

S0° 36' 41"E



Amanda Ainsworth

53° 46' 36"



Amanda Ainsworth

800.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C12



Amanda Ainsworth

N5° 01' 34"E



Amanda Ainsworth

53° 46' 36"



Amanda Ainsworth

C13



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

93.62'



Amanda Ainsworth

N9° 05' 12"E



Amanda Ainsworth

52° 42' 44"



Amanda Ainsworth

C14



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

93.83'



Amanda Ainsworth

N15° 15' 40"E



Amanda Ainsworth

112° 10' 45"



Amanda Ainsworth

C15



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

ARC LENGTH



Amanda Ainsworth

94.34'



Amanda Ainsworth

S61° 04' 57"W



Amanda Ainsworth

C16



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

4° 17' 03"



Amanda Ainsworth

M:\Land 2021\Engineering\21-064 Kensington Heights PH III\21-064 - KENSINGTON - 5.dwg, 2/12/2021, Brian, 2/12/2021, Brian2/12/2021, Brian, BrianBrian



Amanda Ainsworth

94.17'



Amanda Ainsworth

N89° 38' 49"W



Amanda Ainsworth

C17



Amanda Ainsworth

17° 01' 51"



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

93.67'



Amanda Ainsworth

75.28'



Amanda Ainsworth

S37° 06' 31"W



Amanda Ainsworth

10° 29' 46"



Amanda Ainsworth

C18



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

93.88'



Amanda Ainsworth

83.32'



Amanda Ainsworth

S16° 40' 05"E



Amanda Ainsworth

740.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C19



Amanda Ainsworth

9° 03' 33"



Amanda Ainsworth

94.39'



Amanda Ainsworth

89.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

S69° 54' 45"E



Amanda Ainsworth

530.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C20



Amanda Ainsworth

0° 15' 50"



Amanda Ainsworth

CURVE #



Amanda Ainsworth

94.22'



Amanda Ainsworth

41.27'



Amanda Ainsworth

S40° 10' 44"E



Amanda Ainsworth

97° 42' 55"



Amanda Ainsworth

460.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C21



Amanda Ainsworth

75.28'



Amanda Ainsworth

44.39'



Amanda Ainsworth

S18° 03' 10"W



Amanda Ainsworth

460.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

86° 09' 59"



Amanda Ainsworth

C29



Amanda Ainsworth

C22



Amanda Ainsworth

83.35'



Amanda Ainsworth

45.23'



Amanda Ainsworth

N17° 51' 30"W



Amanda Ainsworth

400.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C30



Amanda Ainsworth

C23



Amanda Ainsworth

0° 57' 52"



Amanda Ainsworth

89.06'



Amanda Ainsworth

DELTA



Amanda Ainsworth

45.23'



Amanda Ainsworth

N14° 04' 22"E



Amanda Ainsworth

57° 14' 01"



Amanda Ainsworth

C24



Amanda Ainsworth

C31



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

5° 10' 40"



Amanda Ainsworth

48.54'



Amanda Ainsworth

44.39'



Amanda Ainsworth

S4° 17' 42"W



Amanda Ainsworth

28° 55' 59"



Amanda Ainsworth

C32



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

7° 17' 28"



Amanda Ainsworth

C25



Amanda Ainsworth

46.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

41.50'



Amanda Ainsworth

N22° 35' 17"E



Amanda Ainsworth

RADIUS



Amanda Ainsworth

C33



Amanda Ainsworth

295.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

90° 00' 00"



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 47' 27"



Amanda Ainsworth

C26



Amanda Ainsworth

46.93'



Amanda Ainsworth

55.32'



Amanda Ainsworth

N41° 08' 33"W



Amanda Ainsworth

CURVE TABLE



Amanda Ainsworth

175.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C34



Amanda Ainsworth

3° 17' 57"



Amanda Ainsworth

75.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C27



Amanda Ainsworth

1° 50' 17"



Amanda Ainsworth

46.93'



Amanda Ainsworth

156.96'



Amanda Ainsworth

S46° 55' 00"W



Amanda Ainsworth

CHORD BEARING



Amanda Ainsworth

850.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

90° 00' 00"



Amanda Ainsworth

C35



Amanda Ainsworth

C28



Amanda Ainsworth

75.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 22' 11"



Amanda Ainsworth

46.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

84.15'



Amanda Ainsworth

N4° 18' 57"E



Amanda Ainsworth

850.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

90° 00' 00"



Amanda Ainsworth

C36



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 21' 56"



Amanda Ainsworth

48.95'



Amanda Ainsworth

N22° 14' 56"E



Amanda Ainsworth

72.66'



Amanda Ainsworth

N32° 27' 01"E



Amanda Ainsworth

850.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C37



Amanda Ainsworth

900.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

2° 17' 02"



Amanda Ainsworth

5° 05' 35"



Amanda Ainsworth

55.33'



Amanda Ainsworth

S13° 44' 08"W



Amanda Ainsworth

N75° 32' 01"E



Amanda Ainsworth

1.84'



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

900.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C38



Amanda Ainsworth

3° 01' 43"



Amanda Ainsworth

157.54'



Amanda Ainsworth

37.65'



Amanda Ainsworth

S6° 41' 41"W



Amanda Ainsworth

N45° 00' 00"E



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

900.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C39



Amanda Ainsworth

4° 27' 33"



Amanda Ainsworth

CHORD LENGTH



Amanda Ainsworth

84.27'



Amanda Ainsworth

S1° 38' 59"W



Amanda Ainsworth

34.15'



Amanda Ainsworth

N0° 45' 15"E



Amanda Ainsworth

1737.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

900.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C40



Amanda Ainsworth

3° 43' 21"



Amanda Ainsworth

72.73'



Amanda Ainsworth

S45° 00' 00"E



Amanda Ainsworth

4.97'



Amanda Ainsworth

N4° 37' 41"E



Amanda Ainsworth

1737.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

C41



Amanda Ainsworth

2° 30' 49"



Amanda Ainsworth

1.84'



Amanda Ainsworth

15.81'



Amanda Ainsworth

N45° 00' 00"E



Amanda Ainsworth

71.84'



Amanda Ainsworth

N11° 49' 36"E



Amanda Ainsworth

1737.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

C42



Amanda Ainsworth

3° 31' 07"



Amanda Ainsworth

42.64'



Amanda Ainsworth

108.09'



Amanda Ainsworth

S17° 26' 32"W



Amanda Ainsworth

37.47'



Amanda Ainsworth

N17° 06' 49"E



Amanda Ainsworth

1737.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

C43



Amanda Ainsworth

3° 58' 25"



Amanda Ainsworth

ARC LENGTH



Amanda Ainsworth

37.60'



Amanda Ainsworth

100.69'



Amanda Ainsworth

NOTES



Amanda Ainsworth

S20° 03' 09"W



Amanda Ainsworth

35.36'



Amanda Ainsworth

1737.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

C44



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 38' 24"



Amanda Ainsworth

4.97'



Amanda Ainsworth

S23° 53' 38"W



Amanda Ainsworth

48.94'



Amanda Ainsworth

28.87'



Amanda Ainsworth

1. ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:476,878.  ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:476,878.  2. BASIS OF BEARING IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,    BASIS OF BEARING IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE



Amanda Ainsworth

1737.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

C45



Amanda Ainsworth

2° 36' 31"



Amanda Ainsworth

15.81'



Amanda Ainsworth

74.92'



Amanda Ainsworth

S27° 56' 40"W



Amanda Ainsworth

35.36'



Amanda Ainsworth

100.01'



Amanda Ainsworth

1737.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

108.16'



Amanda Ainsworth

9° 53' 36"



Amanda Ainsworth

C46



Amanda Ainsworth

37.87'



Amanda Ainsworth

35.36'



Amanda Ainsworth

S31° 03' 55"W



Amanda Ainsworth

99.94'



Amanda Ainsworth

%%UCERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION 



Amanda Ainsworth

1737.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

100.75'



Amanda Ainsworth

C48



Amanda Ainsworth

2° 15' 40"



Amanda Ainsworth

39.27'



Amanda Ainsworth

S34° 04' 47"W



Amanda Ainsworth

69.24'



Amanda Ainsworth

79.97'



Amanda Ainsworth

1945.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C49



Amanda Ainsworth

48.95'



Amanda Ainsworth

2° 15' 41"



Amanda Ainsworth

STATE OF WYOMING



Amanda Ainsworth

28.87'



Amanda Ainsworth

S37° 49' 33"W



Amanda Ainsworth

91.81'



Amanda Ainsworth

COUNTY OF NATRONA



Amanda Ainsworth

530.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C50



Amanda Ainsworth

5° 24' 26"



Amanda Ainsworth

39.27'



Amanda Ainsworth

100.06'



Amanda Ainsworth

THE UNDERSIGNED, KENSINGTON HEIGHTS DEVELOPMENT, LLC, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND CURRENTLY KNOWN AS TRACT A, KENSINGTON HEIG



Amanda Ainsworth

135.16'



Amanda Ainsworth

S43° 07' 57"W



Amanda Ainsworth

370.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

3° 08' 08"



Amanda Ainsworth

C51



Amanda Ainsworth

39.27'



Amanda Ainsworth

99.99'



Amanda Ainsworth

112.84'



Amanda Ainsworth

S4° 09' 05"W



Amanda Ainsworth

740.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

0° 49' 03"



Amanda Ainsworth

C52



Amanda Ainsworth

69.24'



Amanda Ainsworth

80.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

76.20'



Amanda Ainsworth

N31° 19' 14"W



Amanda Ainsworth

530.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 30' 26"



Amanda Ainsworth

C53



Amanda Ainsworth

91.82'



Amanda Ainsworth

106.65'



Amanda Ainsworth

N35° 08' 12"W



Amanda Ainsworth

460.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

14° 44' 28"



Amanda Ainsworth

135.19'



Amanda Ainsworth

C54



Amanda Ainsworth

120.44'



Amanda Ainsworth

S21° 19' 32"W



Amanda Ainsworth

800.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

SS



Amanda Ainsworth

112.86'



Amanda Ainsworth

C55



Amanda Ainsworth

3° 52' 27"



Amanda Ainsworth

201.19'



Amanda Ainsworth

S2° 04' 25"E



Amanda Ainsworth

345.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C56



Amanda Ainsworth

5° 32' 34"



Amanda Ainsworth

76.21'



Amanda Ainsworth

88.55'



Amanda Ainsworth

N20° 53' 19"E



Amanda Ainsworth

400.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

106.67'



Amanda Ainsworth

1° 30' 18"



Amanda Ainsworth

91.40'



Amanda Ainsworth

S9° 55' 55"W



Amanda Ainsworth

800.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

SET BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

LEGEND



Amanda Ainsworth

120.47'



Amanda Ainsworth

4° 33' 57"



Amanda Ainsworth

14.60'



Amanda Ainsworth

N7° 05' 14"E



Amanda Ainsworth

SET MONUMENT 5/8" REBAR



Amanda Ainsworth

295.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

201.30'



Amanda Ainsworth

& ALUMINUM CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

29.21'



Amanda Ainsworth

N15° 05' 09"E



Amanda Ainsworth

850.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

88.56'



Amanda Ainsworth

FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

S20° 23' 15"W



Amanda Ainsworth

530.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

91.52'



Amanda Ainsworth

25.17'



Amanda Ainsworth

N7° 34' 10"E



Amanda Ainsworth

14.60'



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVALS



Amanda Ainsworth

11.41'



Amanda Ainsworth

S9° 35' 18"W



Amanda Ainsworth

29.21'



Amanda Ainsworth

39.16'



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVED BY THE CITY OF CASPER PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF CASPER, WYOMING  THIS ________ DAY OF _________________, 2022.



Amanda Ainsworth

N7° 04' 04"W



Amanda Ainsworth

50.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

102.63'



Amanda Ainsworth

25.17'



Amanda Ainsworth

ATTEST:__________________________                                     _____________________________                                               



Amanda Ainsworth

54.08'



Amanda Ainsworth

11.41'



Amanda Ainsworth

28.53'



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CASPER, WYOMING BY ORDINANCE NO. _______________, DULY PASSED,   ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS _______, DAY OF ___________________________, 2022.



Amanda Ainsworth

39.18'



Amanda Ainsworth

22.33'



Amanda Ainsworth

102.91'



Amanda Ainsworth

42.22'



Amanda Ainsworth

ATTEST: ______________________________                                    ___________________________



Amanda Ainsworth

    SECRETARY                                                                   CHAIRMAN



Amanda Ainsworth

54.09'



Amanda Ainsworth

28.54'



Amanda Ainsworth

INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2022.    CITY ENGINEER         CITY ENGINEER         



Amanda Ainsworth

22.33'



Amanda Ainsworth

42.23'



Amanda Ainsworth

INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2022.    CITY SURVEYOR         CITY SURVEYOR         



Amanda Ainsworth

          CITY CLERK                                                                    MAYOR



Amanda Ainsworth

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR



Amanda Ainsworth

STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA



Amanda Ainsworth

I, WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, LICENSE NO. 5528, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS MADE FROM NOTES TAKEN DURING AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION 



Amanda Ainsworth

SS



Amanda Ainsworth

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER  THIS _______ DAY OF ___________________, 2022. WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES _______________ NO



Amanda Ainsworth

LISA BURRIDGE - MANAGING MEMBER 



Amanda Ainsworth

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY LISA BURRIDGE, MANAGING MEMBER OF KENSINGTON HEIGHTS DEVELOPMENT, LLC THIS ______ DAY OF ______________________________, 2022.



Amanda Ainsworth

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.



Amanda Ainsworth

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES



Amanda Ainsworth

KENSINGTON HEIGHTS DEVELOPMENT, LLC 421 SOUTH CENTER ST., SUITE 101 CASPER, WYOMING 82601



Amanda Ainsworth

f



Amanda Ainsworth

P



Amanda Ainsworth

s



Amanda Ainsworth

r



Amanda Ainsworth

e



Amanda Ainsworth

o



Amanda Ainsworth

s



Amanda Ainsworth

i



Amanda Ainsworth

o



Amanda Ainsworth

n



Amanda Ainsworth

a



Amanda Ainsworth

l



Amanda Ainsworth

W



Amanda Ainsworth

i



Amanda Ainsworth

l



Amanda Ainsworth

i



Amanda Ainsworth

L



Amanda Ainsworth

l



Amanda Ainsworth

a



Amanda Ainsworth

m



Amanda Ainsworth

a



Amanda Ainsworth

R.



Amanda Ainsworth

n



Amanda Ainsworth

d



Amanda Ainsworth

5528



Amanda Ainsworth

F



Amanda Ainsworth

e



Amanda Ainsworth

S



Amanda Ainsworth

h



Amanda Ainsworth

r



Amanda Ainsworth

u



Amanda Ainsworth

i



Amanda Ainsworth

r



Amanda Ainsworth

Date



Amanda Ainsworth

n



Amanda Ainsworth

g



Amanda Ainsworth

v



Amanda Ainsworth

e



Amanda Ainsworth

e



Amanda Ainsworth

y



Amanda Ainsworth

r



Amanda Ainsworth

o



Amanda Ainsworth

r



Amanda Ainsworth

NOTARY PUBLIC



Amanda Ainsworth

W



Amanda Ainsworth

Y



Amanda Ainsworth

O



Amanda Ainsworth

M



Amanda Ainsworth

I



Amanda Ainsworth

N



Amanda Ainsworth

G



Amanda Ainsworth

VACATION AND REPLAT OF TRACT A  KENSINGTON HEIGHTS ADDITION NO. 4  AS 



Amanda Ainsworth

TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING  BEING A PORTION OF THE SW   14AND THE SE NW , SECTION 13  14NW , SECTION 13  14, SECTION 13  T.33N., R.79W., 6TH P.M.   NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING SHEET 1 OF 2 



Amanda Ainsworth

W.O. #21-064







164



Amanda Ainsworth

N39°34'08"W 801.71'(M)



Amanda Ainsworth

S39°34'08"E 137.53'



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 8



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 2



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 9



Amanda Ainsworth

N50°24'17"E 301.16'(M & R)



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT 3



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 1



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 14



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 13



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 15



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 12



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT 4



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 9



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 3



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 10



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 8



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 2



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 11



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT 5



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 2



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT 6



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 7



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 1



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 3



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 6



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 4



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 13



Amanda Ainsworth

M:\Land 2021\Engineering\21-064 Kensington Heights PH III\21-064 - KENSINGTON - 5.dwg, 2/12/2021, Brian, 2/12/2021, Brian2/12/2021, Brian, BrianBrian



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 5



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 2



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 12



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 1



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 9



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 11



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 10



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 3



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 2



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 1



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 1



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 2



Amanda Ainsworth

C100



Amanda Ainsworth

N°90'00"W90.00"



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT 1 10,000 FT²²



Amanda Ainsworth

EXISTING 30' GAS LINE EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

N°90'00"W90.00"



Amanda Ainsworth

N°00'00"W50.00"



Amanda Ainsworth

LEGEND



Amanda Ainsworth

SET BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

SET MONUMENT 5/8" REBAR



Amanda Ainsworth

& ALUMINUM CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED



Amanda Ainsworth

SCALE: 1" = 80'



Amanda Ainsworth

BRASS CAP C¼ SECTION 13



Amanda Ainsworth

VACATION AND REPLAT OF TRACT A  KENSINGTON HEIGHTS ADDITION NO. 4  AS 



Amanda Ainsworth

TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING  BEING A PORTION OF THE SW   14AND THE SE NW , SECTION 13  14NW , SECTION 13  14, SECTION 13  T.33N., R.79W., 6TH P.M.   NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING SHEET 2 OF 2 



Amanda Ainsworth

W.O. #21-064







165







166







167







168







169



Amanda Ainsworth

POINT OF BEGINNING



Amanda Ainsworth

EL=5493.4'



Amanda Ainsworth

ROW MON



Amanda Ainsworth

ROW MON



Amanda Ainsworth

(175' ROW)



Amanda Ainsworth

ROW MON



Amanda Ainsworth

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

35' WATERLINE EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

M:\Land 2022\Engineering\22-020 Harmony Hills\Survey Plats\22-020 - HARMONY HILLS No 4.dwg, 4/29/2022, Brian, 4/29/2022, Brian4/29/2022, Brian, BrianBrian



Amanda Ainsworth

20.53'



Amanda Ainsworth

BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

NW NE  14NE  14SECTION 29



Amanda Ainsworth

BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

EL=5527.2'



Amanda Ainsworth

BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

SW NE  14NE  14SECTION 29



Amanda Ainsworth

NE NE  14NE  14SECTION 29



Amanda Ainsworth

NO°42'13"W 19.78' (M) N0°01'47"E 20.00' (R)



Amanda Ainsworth

SE NE  14NE  14SECTION 29



Amanda Ainsworth

SUNRISE HILLS NO. 12



Amanda Ainsworth

TRACT D



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVALS



Amanda Ainsworth

C100



Amanda Ainsworth

N°90'00"W90.00"



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVED BY THE CITY OF CASPER PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF CASPER, WYOMING  THIS ________ DAY OF _________________, 2022.2022..



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT 1 10,000 FT²²



Amanda Ainsworth

ATTEST:__________________________                                     _____________________________                                               



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CASPER, WYOMING BY ORDINANCE NO. _______________, DULY PASSED,   ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS _______, DAY OF ___________________________, 2022.2022..



Amanda Ainsworth

CURVE #



Amanda Ainsworth

N°90'00"W90.00"



Amanda Ainsworth

ATTEST: ______________________________                                    ___________________________



Amanda Ainsworth

    SECRETARY                                                                   CHAIRMAN



Amanda Ainsworth

N°00'00"W50.00"



Amanda Ainsworth

C1



Amanda Ainsworth

%%UCERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION 



Amanda Ainsworth

VICINITY MAP



Amanda Ainsworth

20.53'



Amanda Ainsworth

DELTA



Amanda Ainsworth

INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2022. 2022. .    CITY ENGINEER         CITY ENGINEER         



Amanda Ainsworth

C2



Amanda Ainsworth

STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA



Amanda Ainsworth

2°06'32"



Amanda Ainsworth

C3



Amanda Ainsworth

1" = 400'



Amanda Ainsworth

1°45'47"



Amanda Ainsworth

CURVE TABLE



Amanda Ainsworth

C4



Amanda Ainsworth

RADIUS



Amanda Ainsworth

THE UNDERSIGNED, HIGH PLAINS INVESTMENTS, LLC, AND HARMONY DEVELOPMENT, LLC., DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND BEING A VACATION AND 



Amanda Ainsworth

INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2022. 2022. .    CITY SURVEYOR         CITY SURVEYOR         



Amanda Ainsworth

63°43'52"



Amanda Ainsworth

C5



Amanda Ainsworth

4197.18'



Amanda Ainsworth

          CITY CLERK                                                                    MAYOR



Amanda Ainsworth

2°55'56"



Amanda Ainsworth

LEGEND



Amanda Ainsworth

SET BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

C6



Amanda Ainsworth

4197.18'



Amanda Ainsworth

0°43'46"



Amanda Ainsworth

CH B



Amanda Ainsworth

SET MONUMENT 5/8" REBAR



Amanda Ainsworth

C7



Amanda Ainsworth

S10°38'05"W



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

& ALUMINUM CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

39°58'03"



Amanda Ainsworth

C8



Amanda Ainsworth

1507.40'



Amanda Ainsworth

S8°41'56"W



Amanda Ainsworth

FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED



Amanda Ainsworth

SS



Amanda Ainsworth

30°33'40"



Amanda Ainsworth

C9



Amanda Ainsworth

NOTES



Amanda Ainsworth

1532.40'



Amanda Ainsworth

CH L



Amanda Ainsworth

N16°19'27"W



Amanda Ainsworth

3°49'44"



Amanda Ainsworth

C10



Amanda Ainsworth

154.47



Amanda Ainsworth

S4°37'09"W



Amanda Ainsworth

75.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

1. ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:224,292.  ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:224,292.  2. BASIS OF BEARING IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,    BASIS OF BEARING IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE



Amanda Ainsworth

1°01'53"



Amanda Ainsworth

C11



Amanda Ainsworth

ARC LENGTH



Amanda Ainsworth

129.15



Amanda Ainsworth

N6°39'19"E



Amanda Ainsworth

75.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

0°12'09"



Amanda Ainsworth

C12



Amanda Ainsworth

1532.40'



Amanda Ainsworth

52.79



Amanda Ainsworth

N19°59'02"W



Amanda Ainsworth

154.48'



Amanda Ainsworth

48°11'23"



Amanda Ainsworth

C13



Amanda Ainsworth

1532.40'



Amanda Ainsworth

77.14



Amanda Ainsworth

N55°14'53"W



Amanda Ainsworth

61°48'53"



Amanda Ainsworth

129.16'



Amanda Ainsworth

C14



Amanda Ainsworth

4197.18'



Amanda Ainsworth

19.51



Amanda Ainsworth

N8°56'04"E



Amanda Ainsworth

74°44'36"



Amanda Ainsworth

55.62'



Amanda Ainsworth

C15



Amanda Ainsworth

51.26



Amanda Ainsworth

N11°21'53"E



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

48°11'23"



Amanda Ainsworth

C16



Amanda Ainsworth

77.15'



Amanda Ainsworth

39.53



Amanda Ainsworth

N11°47'25"E



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

90°40'45"



Amanda Ainsworth

C19



Amanda Ainsworth

19.51'



Amanda Ainsworth

102.39



Amanda Ainsworth

N24°05'41"W



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

89°19'15"



Amanda Ainsworth

C20



Amanda Ainsworth

52.32'



Amanda Ainsworth

27.58



Amanda Ainsworth

N46°26'56"E



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

44°39'37"



Amanda Ainsworth

40.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C21



Amanda Ainsworth

14.82



Amanda Ainsworth

S65°16'20"E



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

25°52'06"



Amanda Ainsworth

102.41'



Amanda Ainsworth

C22



Amanda Ainsworth

20.41



Amanda Ainsworth

S24°05'41"W



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

18°47'31"



Amanda Ainsworth

C23



Amanda Ainsworth

27.58'



Amanda Ainsworth

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR



Amanda Ainsworth

51.37



Amanda Ainsworth

S45°20'23"E



Amanda Ainsworth

75.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

20°09'01"



Amanda Ainsworth

C24



Amanda Ainsworth

14.82'



Amanda Ainsworth

60.70



Amanda Ainsworth

STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA



Amanda Ainsworth

N44°39'37"E



Amanda Ainsworth

75.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

89°11'12"



Amanda Ainsworth

21.03'



Amanda Ainsworth

20.41



Amanda Ainsworth

S22°19'49"W



Amanda Ainsworth

75.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

76°05'24"



Amanda Ainsworth

I, WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, LICENSE NO. 5528, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS MADE FROM NOTES TAKEN DURING AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION 



Amanda Ainsworth

53.94'



Amanda Ainsworth

35.56



Amanda Ainsworth

S57°35'41"W



Amanda Ainsworth

75.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

65.23'



Amanda Ainsworth

35.15



Amanda Ainsworth

S79°55'29"W



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

21.03'



Amanda Ainsworth

56.99



Amanda Ainsworth

N80°36'14"W



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

39.57'



Amanda Ainsworth

33.57



Amanda Ainsworth

N44°35'36"E



Amanda Ainsworth

38.97'



Amanda Ainsworth

24.49



Amanda Ainsworth

SS



Amanda Ainsworth

S10°08'41"W



Amanda Ainsworth

58.46'



Amanda Ainsworth

26.24



Amanda Ainsworth

33.86'



Amanda Ainsworth

35.10



Amanda Ainsworth

24.60'



Amanda Ainsworth

61.63



Amanda Ainsworth

26.38'



Amanda Ainsworth

38.91'



Amanda Ainsworth

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER  THIS DAY OF ___________________________________, 2022. 2022. . WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES __



Amanda Ainsworth

66.40'



Amanda Ainsworth

LISA BURRIDGE - PRESIDENT 



Amanda Ainsworth

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY LISA BURRIDGE, PRESIDENT OF HIGH PLAINS INVESTMENTS, LLC THIS ______ DAY OF ______________________________, 2022.



Amanda Ainsworth

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.



Amanda Ainsworth

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES



Amanda Ainsworth

HIGH PLAINS INVESTMENTS, LLC 421 SOUTH CENTER ST., SUITE 101 CASPER, WYOMING 82601



Amanda Ainsworth

LISA BURRIDGE - PRESIDENT 



Amanda Ainsworth

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY LISA BURRIDGE, PRESIDENT OF HARMONY DEVELOPMENT, LLC THIS ______ DAY OF ______________________________, 2022.



Amanda Ainsworth

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.



Amanda Ainsworth

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES



Amanda Ainsworth

HAARMONY DEVELOPMENT, LLC 421 SOUTH CENTER ST., SUITE 101 CASPER, WYOMING 82601



Amanda Ainsworth

NOTARY PUBLIC



Amanda Ainsworth

VACATION & REPLAT OF LOTS 7-13, 27-29  & PORTIONS OF LOTS 6, 14 AND 26. SUNRISE HILLS NO. 3 ADDITION & A PORTION OF TRACT C,  SUNRISE HILLS NO. 12 ADDITION  AS



Amanda Ainsworth

NOTARY PUBLIC



Amanda Ainsworth

AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING  BEING A PORTION OF THE NW NE  AND THE SW NE   14NE  AND THE SW NE   14 AND THE SW NE   14NE   14SECTION 29, T.33N., R.79W., 6TH P.M.  NATRONA COUNTY WYOMING







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227







228







June 7, 2022


229







230







231







232







233







234







235







236







237







238







239







240







241







242







243







244







245







246







247







248







249







250







251







252







253







254







255







256







257







258







259







260







261







262







263







264







265







266







267







268







269







270







271







272







273







274







275







276







277







278







279







280







281







282







283







284







285







286







287







288







289







290







291







292







293







294







295







296







297







298







299







300







301







302







303







304







305







306







307







308







309







310







311







312







313







314







315







316







317







318







319







320







321







322







323







324







325







326







327







328







329







330







331







332







333







334







335







336







337







338







339







340







341







342







343







344







345







346







347







348







349







350







351







352







353







354







355







356







357







358







359







360







361







362







363







364







365







366







367







368







369







370







371







372







373







374







375







376







377







378







379







380







381







382







383







384







385







386







387







388







389







390







rn
,tj-


0 
N 


CJl 
N 


,tj-


CJ 


-0 
,-_: rn
:r: 


z 


<( 


<( 
<( 


+-' 
0 


Q_ 


Q) 


> 
L 
::J 


(/) 


Q) 


CJ 
0 
Q) 


_J 


C 


+-' 


0 


.::£. 


0 
0 
N 


N 


N 


I 


CJ 


Q) 


> 
L 
::J 


(/) 


N 


0 
N 


-0 
C 


0 
_J 


� 


I 


r 
I 


I 


I 


( 


I 


I 


I 


/ 
/ 


I 
I 


I 


I 


I 


BOATRIGHT 
ADDITION_ 


----


N82'05'i5'T 256.00'


NE¾SE¾ 
SECTION 12 


PARCEL2 


28.79 ACRES 


_ _/ 


' 
I CORNER 


SECTIONS 7 -12 
BRASS CAP 


I� 


, 
I 


�',
I �
I
I
I


N88'52'59"E 595. 4' 
so·oo·oo"E 


N90'00'00"E
103.78'


---


<}· 
4' 


TO'M-l Of MlllS 


� 
TO"M,1 OF MlllS ---


� " "
� 


'-
'-


� 
-----------


'-
'-


� 
.......


I w WT3 ., ., 32.86' - ( 1 1) � 


0 


�I�-- N 8 NW;iSW;i IZAAK WALTON""
�


"'..__ 
" N o SECTION 7 CORNER 2 ':i '--:::--


200' 400' 


SCALE: 1" = 200' 


Civil Engineering Professionals, Inc. 
Enterprise Drive. Casper, Wy 82609 


Phone 307.266.4346 Fax 307.266.0103 
www.cepi-casper.com 


0 o VJ CD ;---._, �'t\,,, '-
FF ci _J 45'x55 ........,_ ·· 63°,1_ <./1-'.f' '-.... 


PARCEL1 


7.37 ACRES 


� I � 
N � BRASS CAP LO '-t ,,-,,._:;;-, '-


lil iil S59'00'58"W LO "'i��i' '- �"•�".4'-
I n I '-, , 49.25' PARCEL 2 w �I , 


so·oo·oo"E ,o· ACCESS
--:T\ 


28.79 ACRES m � ", I N88'52'59"EAS�':S3.49� _ 1 !_£) � I 96.78' , o �I
I 1v � � :: � t3 TIJRNAROUND 


Tl 


I ( � � C
S


=
T


�-� -49G.9.3'------- l ______ _
_____ -J§G.QQ


'- ____________ 1s�nu�E�E� ____ _ 


S88'52'59"W 535.08' 
1---------- IZAAK


-
WALTONi �ss·53•5s"w 246·65'


119.40'
SE;t; CORNER 
SECTION 


�
2 


BRASS C 


( 


} 


I 


161.16'/ SMC 


( 


SECTIONS 7-12 
BRASS CAP 


I 


I 


\ 


S88'41'59"W 1143.71' (M)


CASPAR COLLINS 
ADDITION NO. 2 


LOT 1 


DATE REVISIONS CHECKED APPROVED W.0. NO. DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY: 


---+--------+----+-----< 21-221 
BF BF BF 


DATE• 
05/22 


DATE, 
05/22 


DATE, 
05/22 


Srt; CORNER 
SECTIONS 7-12 


BRASS CAP 


I CORNER I I 
I BRASS CAP I I 


h I II 
�� I I I
� : CASPAR COLLINS 


: : 
I ADDITION 


I I 
I LOT 1 


I I 


I
I


Civil Engineering Professionals, Inc. 
IZAAK WALTON LEAGUE 


IZAAK WALTON PROPERTTES IZAAK WAL TON PARCELS #1 & #2 
6080 Enterprise Drive· Casper,Wyoming 82609•(307) 266-4346 •(307) 266-0103 fax 


CASPER WYOMING 


SHEET 


1 1 
_QF_ 391



Amanda Ainsworth

M:\Land 2021\Surveying\21-221 Izaak Walton League\Survey Plats\IZAAK WALTON EXHIBIT.dwg, 4/29/2014, Bill, 4/29/2014, Bill4/29/2014, Bill, BillBill



Amanda Ainsworth

NORTH PLATTE RIVER



Amanda Ainsworth

BOATRIGHT ADDITION



Amanda Ainsworth

14 CORNER SECTIONS 7-12 BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

SE  CORNER 116 CORNER SECTION 12 BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

BOATRIGHT ADDITION WITNESS CORNER BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

NE SE   14SE   14SECTION 12



Amanda Ainsworth

SMC SECTIONS 7-12 BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

DATE



Amanda Ainsworth

REVISIONS



Amanda Ainsworth

NORTH PLATTE RIVER



Amanda Ainsworth

6TH ST.



Amanda Ainsworth

CHECKED



Amanda Ainsworth

CASPAR COLLINS ADDITION NO. 2 LOT 1



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVED



Amanda Ainsworth

W.O. NO.



Amanda Ainsworth

SECTION 12 T.33N., R.80W.



Amanda Ainsworth

21-221



Amanda Ainsworth

SECTION 7 T.33N., R.79W.



Amanda Ainsworth

DRAWN BY:



Amanda Ainsworth

BF



Amanda Ainsworth

DATE:



Amanda Ainsworth

TOWN OF MILLS



Amanda Ainsworth

05/22



Amanda Ainsworth

CHECKED BY:



Amanda Ainsworth

BF



Amanda Ainsworth

DATE:



Amanda Ainsworth

05/22



Amanda Ainsworth

5TH ST.



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVED BY:



Amanda Ainsworth

S  CORNER 116 CORNER SECTIONS 7-12 BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

BF



Amanda Ainsworth

DATE:



Amanda Ainsworth

05/22



Amanda Ainsworth

WYOMING BOULEVARD



Amanda Ainsworth

TOWN OF MILLS



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT 3 (NW SW )  14SW )  14)  SECTION 7



Amanda Ainsworth

15' UTILITY EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

30' ACCESS EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

IZAAK WALTON CORNER 2 BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

TURNAROUND EASEMENT (50'R)



Amanda Ainsworth

PATTEN STREET (60' ROW)



Amanda Ainsworth

42.10'



Amanda Ainsworth

45'x55' WELL HOUSE EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

50' POWER LINE EASEMENT BK. 55 AC&L, PG. 67



Amanda Ainsworth

20' ACCESS EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

IZAAK WALTON CORNER BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

CASPAR COLLINS ADDITION  LOT 1



Amanda Ainsworth

IZAAK WALTON LEAGUE



Amanda Ainsworth

CASPER



Amanda Ainsworth

IZAAK WALTON PROPERTIES



Amanda Ainsworth

WYOMING



Amanda Ainsworth

SHEET



Amanda Ainsworth

    OF







392







393







394







395







396







397







398







399







400







401







402







403







404







405







406







407







408







409







410







411







412







413







414







415







416







417







418







419







420







421







422







423







424







425







426







427







428







429







430







431



Amanda Ainsworth

M:\Land 2021\Surveying\21-221 Izaak Walton League\Survey Plats\IZAAK WALTON EXHIBIT.dwg, 4/29/2014, Bill, 4/29/2014, Bill4/29/2014, Bill, BillBill



Amanda Ainsworth

NORTH PLATTE RIVER



Amanda Ainsworth

BOATRIGHT ADDITION



Amanda Ainsworth

14 CORNER SECTIONS 7-12 BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

SE  CORNER 116 CORNER SECTION 12 BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

BOATRIGHT ADDITION WITNESS CORNER BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

NE SE   14SE   14SECTION 12



Amanda Ainsworth

SMC SECTIONS 7-12 BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

DATE



Amanda Ainsworth

REVISIONS



Amanda Ainsworth

NORTH PLATTE RIVER



Amanda Ainsworth

6TH ST.



Amanda Ainsworth

CHECKED



Amanda Ainsworth

CASPAR COLLINS ADDITION NO. 2 LOT 1



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVED



Amanda Ainsworth

W.O. NO.



Amanda Ainsworth

SECTION 12 T.33N., R.80W.



Amanda Ainsworth

21-221



Amanda Ainsworth

SECTION 7 T.33N., R.79W.



Amanda Ainsworth

DRAWN BY:



Amanda Ainsworth

BF



Amanda Ainsworth

DATE:



Amanda Ainsworth

TOWN OF MILLS



Amanda Ainsworth

05/22



Amanda Ainsworth

CHECKED BY:



Amanda Ainsworth

BF



Amanda Ainsworth

DATE:



Amanda Ainsworth

05/22



Amanda Ainsworth

5TH ST.



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVED BY:



Amanda Ainsworth

S  CORNER 116 CORNER SECTIONS 7-12 BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

BF



Amanda Ainsworth

DATE:



Amanda Ainsworth

05/22



Amanda Ainsworth

WYOMING BOULEVARD



Amanda Ainsworth

TOWN OF MILLS



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT 3 (NW SW )  14SW )  14)  SECTION 7



Amanda Ainsworth

15' UTILITY EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

30' ACCESS EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

IZAAK WALTON CORNER 2 BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

TURNAROUND EASEMENT (50'R)



Amanda Ainsworth

PATTEN STREET (60' ROW)



Amanda Ainsworth

42.10'



Amanda Ainsworth

45'x55' WELL HOUSE EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

50' POWER LINE EASEMENT BK. 55 AC&L, PG. 67



Amanda Ainsworth

20' ACCESS EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

IZAAK WALTON CORNER BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

CASPAR COLLINS ADDITION  LOT 1



Amanda Ainsworth

IZAAK WALTON LEAGUE



Amanda Ainsworth

CASPER



Amanda Ainsworth

IZAAK WALTON PROPERTIES



Amanda Ainsworth

WYOMING



Amanda Ainsworth

SHEET



Amanda Ainsworth

    OF







432







433







434







435







436







437







438







439







440







441







442







443







444







445







446







447







448







449







450







451







452







453







454







455







456







457







458







459







460







461







462







463







464







465







466







467







468







469







470







471







472







473







474







475







476







477







478







479







480







481







482







483







484







485







486







487







488







489







490







491







492







493







494







495







496







497







498







499







500







501







502







503







504







505







506







507







508







509







510







511







512







513







514







515







516







517







518







519







520







521







522







523







524







525







526







527







528







529







530







531







532







533







534







535







536







537







538







539







540







541







542







543







544







545







546







547







548







549







550







551







552







553







554







555







556







557







558







559







560







561







562







563







564







565







566







567







568







569







570







571







572







573







574







575







576







577







578







579







580







581







582







583







584







585







586







587







588







589







590







591







592







593







594







595







596







597







598







599







600







601







602







603







604







605







606







607







608







609







610







611







612







613







614







615





		Agenda

		3. 05-17-22 Council Meeting Minutes

		5. 06-07-22 Bills and Claims

		Addendum



		7.A.1.a. Est Public Hearing/Budget Amendment #3 

		Memo



		7.A.1.b.  Est Public Hearing/Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget 

		Memo



		7.A.1.c.  Est Public Hearing/Special Malt Beverage Permit/Horseheads 

		Memo



		7.A.1.d.  Est Public Hearing/Bar & Grill License/La Cocina 

		Memo



		7.A.1.e.  Est Public Hearing/Eagle Valley Addition No. 2 

		Memo

		Location Map



		8.A. Public Hearing/Parking Ordinance Changes 

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 9-22



		9.A. Hotels & Roominghouses Ordinance Changes 

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 5-22



		9.B. Mobile Vendor Parking Permit Ordinance Changes 

		Ordinance No. 6-22



		9.C. Kensington Heights Addition No. 5 

		Maps

		Ordinance No. 7-22



		9.D. Harmony Hills Addition No. 4

		Maps

		Ordinance No. 8-22



		10.A.1. Public Sidewalk Easement Dollar General/6000 CY Ave

		Memo

		Easement 

		Resolution No. 22-83



		10.A.2. Highland Cemetery Irrigation/Chalk Buttes Landscaping 

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No 22-84



		10.A.3. 2nd & Lincoln Paving Improvements/Wayne Coleman Construction 

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-85



		10.A.4. 2nd & Lincoln Paving Improvements Amendment/Wyoming Spiritis & Cadoma Foundation

		Memo

		Amendment

		Resolution No. 22-86



		10.A.5. Solid Waste Exit Scale/Crown Construction 

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-87



		10.A.6. Investment Management/First Interstate Bank 

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-88



		10.A.7. Collective Bargaining Agreement/Fire Fighters' Local Union 904 

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resoluton No. 22-89



		10.A.8. Purchase & Conservation Easement of Izaak Walton Property 

		Memo

		Purchase & Sale Agreement

		Deed of Perpetual Conservation Easement

		Resolution No. 22-90



		10.A.9. Lease of Izaak Walton Property/Charles E Piersall Chapter 

		Memo

		Lease Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-91



		10.A.10. Concessions Agreement/Casper Horseheads

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-92



		10.A.11. Accepting Donations for Russin Sculpture/Fiscal Agreement with Wyoming Community Foundation

		Memo

		Fiscal Agent Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-93



		10.A.12. Lease Agreement/Casper Skeet Club

		Memo

		Lease Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-94



		11.A.1. Casper Natrona County Travel & Tourism Board Appt/Cole Montgomery

		Memo

		Recommendation Letter

		Advertisement

		Certification Form

		Application



		11.A.2. WAM Resolution Correction 

		Memo

		Amended Resolution



		11.A.3. Summary Proposed Budget 

		Memo

		Summary Budget










